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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the
“Directors”) of Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited
(the "Company”), | am pleased to present the audited
consolidated financial results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred as the "Group” or
Consun) for the year ended 31 December 2013.

LISTED ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG
LIMITED

After more than a decade of hard work, the Company
was listed successfully on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on
19 December 2013 (the “Listing”). The initial public offering
of the Company received an overwhelming response in
the market. The public offering tranche in Hong Kong was
oversubscribed by 128 times. Apart from raising new capital
amounting to approximately RMBO0.8 billion for the Group
and providing a powerful tool for the development of the
Group's businesses, the successful listing has also enhanced
the Group’s brand image and position in the market and
provide an intangible asset for expanding the Group’s sales
network.

I would like to express my sincere thanks to all professional
teams and our management team for their joint efforts
contributing to the Group’s successful listing.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

By developing the market intensively, the Group has kept
sales on a robust growth trend over the past year, with
year-on-year growth of 24.9% in turnover. The Group’s
main product, uremic clearance granules (“UCG"), remains
the growth driver of the Group’s sales, achieving an increase
of 25.8% and maintaining its leading position among oral
modern Chinese medicines for kidney diseases. UCG has
even been included in the latest version of the National List
of Essential Medicines. This is a recognition by the State for
the clear efficacy of this medicine, paving a broad path for
further development of our market.

As for kidney repair and edema alleviation granules, which
were launched in 2010, the product recorded a growth
of 77.6% in 2013, making it the Group’s new promising
medicine for kidney diseases. For the medical contrast
medium, the year-on-year growth in 2013 was 30.4%.
It firmly commands the leading position in the domestic
medical contrast medium market for magnetic resonance
imaging.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

CONTINUED MARKET EXPANSION

Although the Group’s pharmaceutical sales network covers all
provinces, cities and autonomous regions across the nation,
there is still massive potential for further development, which
includes covering more medical disciplines and hospitals of
different scales, especially for tier-2 or lower basic medical
market. We will continue to strengthen the professional
knowledge and training of our marketing representatives so
that more medical practitioners and patients will come to
know the efficacy of our medicines. This will allow continued
expansion in the depth and the breadth of the Group’s
nationwide sales network.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INNOVATION

The Group continues to invest in our research and
development (“R&D") and innovation programmes. Our
efforts and progress have been recognised by the science
and technology departments of local governments. We
have also been granted incentives and subsidy from the
government for technological transformation. Among others,
our medicine for treating the irritable bowel syndrome of
digestive system, which is researched and developed by
our Group independently, was awarded the New Medicine
Certificate by China Food and Drug Administration at the
end of 2013, proving the capability of our R&D team.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

OUTLOOK

Riding on the robust growth trend, coupled with the capital
strength brought on by the Listing, the Group will continue
to cultivate the market for existing products intensively
even as we increase our R&D effort. The launch of new
medicines will be accelerated to enrich the Group’s medicinal
products reserves. At the same time, we will seek for merger
and acquisition targets that will complement the Group’s
business. We will continue to stride towards the goals of
being the leader in oral modern Chinese medicines for
kidney diseases and medical contrast medium segments. As
always, our ultimate aim is to provide stable and profitable
returns for the Company’s shareholders (“Shareholders”)
while contributing to the society at the same time.

APPRECIATION

Last, | would like to take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to all fellow directors, management
and our staff for their efforts and contribution to our
Group's development. | would also like to thank all of our
shareholders for their trust and support.

Chairman
AN Yubao
Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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Financial Highlights

HERE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—BL=EFE

2013 2012 Change
—2-= e #1t
RMB million  RMB million (%)
Results E4 ARBEEBRT ARKBEET
Turnover ] 458 24.9%
Profit before taxation TR 179 17.5%
Profit for the year attributable  ZRA FlHEZIREE
to equity shareholders &R N A
of the Company 136 12.2%
Basic and diluted earnings BREARNRESRF 0.18 11.1%
per share (expressed in (ABBRARETIIR)
RMB Yuan per share)
As at 31 December
BR+=-—A=+—H
2013 2012 Change
—s—= —Eg—= p=dd
RMB million  RMB million (%)
Financial Position B AR ARBBEERT AREEE&ET
Total assets REE 646 125.5%
Total equity g 355 254.0%
Net assets per share BRFEE
(expressed in RMB Yuan (AgBRARBITIIR)
per share) 1.26 0.47 168.1%
Net debt to equity ratio SRR R Net cash Net cash Net cash
FEE FHE FRE
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE i R 7 HT

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Along with the growth in disposable income of the general
public, the aging of population and the increase in health
awareness, the total pharmaceutical spending in the PRC is
growing continuously. The PRC government has expanded
both the population coverage of and the benefits under
the social medical insurance system, which also contributes
to the growth of the PRC medical industry. Other than
benefited from the above general factors, the Group’s major
products’ markets, i.e. oral modern Chinese medicines for
kidney disease market and medical contrast medium market,
also benefited from the increase in the awareness of chronic
kidney diseases and the increase in the number of medical
institutions with advanced medical imaging instruments.

BUSINESS REVIEW

By developing the market intensively, the Group has kept
sales on a robust growth trend over the past year, with
year-on-year growth of 24.9% in turnover. The Group's
main product, uremic clearance granules (“UCG"), remains
the growth driver of the Group’s sales, achieving an increase
of 25.8% and maintaining its leading position among oral
modern Chinese medicines for kidney diseases. UCG has
even been included in the latest version of the National List
of Essential Medicines. This is a recognition by the State of
the clear efficacy of this medicine, paving a broad path for
further development of our market.

1TXEE

BEZE AR Al ZBCURA G A0 - A B Z/EF
BEEEHEMNES  PHERIHBTEET
BTG A0 - PEIBUNIEAR 74t 2 B R R RS
EHAOMNBEREFRHER - TMEET
FREBRTENEERE ASEFTEEMN
mig - BIBmORBARPKENSME

REEEETS  BTXERULEEERER
=N BXERRAREIEMBERARHIE
AN L BB BB IREME o

¥ EREE

BE—F BBRAHMS  AEEHNHEE
EE—ERIERMBY  EEBR LI
Ri#249% - ERFEER - [REBEH
TRARAEBEHESERANEE  HRE
25.8% ' #RIAEE R ORI AP KL E
FHAT o FREIE W B R A AFThi A B AR
EmYBH  EEREZEDNBIEINR
[l AERME—FPERMSHLERNE
ft% o

SaMERLNp e
-'lcsr‘g-.-ll'-u Vi

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE# %



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#HXEEAR AT

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE i R 7 HT

As for kidney repair and edema alleviation granules, which
were launched in 2010, the product recorded a growth
of 77.6% in 2013, making it the Group’s new promising
medicine for kidney diseases. For the medical contrast
medium, the year-on-year growth in 2013 was 30.4%.
It firmly commands the leading position in the domestic
medical contrast medium market for magnetic resonance
imaging.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group'’s turnover for the year of 2013 was approximately
RMB571,765,000, representing an increase of approximately
24.9% compared to that of the previous year. The increase
was primarily attributable to the growth in sales as a result
of the Group’s efforts to expand its national sales network
by developing the market intensively. The increase in our
turnover for the year 2013 is generally in line with the
increasing trend of our revenue for the six months ended 30
June 2013 as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company
dated 19 December 2013 (the “Prospectus”).

Other Revenue

In 2013, other revenue was RMB 13,434,000, which mainly
included the government grants and interest income.
Compared with the revenue of RMB20,517,000 in 2012, the
decrease in other revenue was mainly due to the decrease
in the government grants received. Such grants were the
subsidies or incentives provided by the local government
to support the development of the local enterprises, and
were decided by the local government in its sole discretion
on whether and when to provide such grants to our Group
according to its financial conditions and policies.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE i R 7 HT

Distribution Costs

The Group’s distribution costs increased by 31.3% from
RMB135,496,000 in 2012 to RMB177,926,000 in 2013,
which was mainly due to the expansion of the marketing
network, recruitment of additional marketing staff and
increase of marketing and academic promotion activities.

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses increased by 53.2%
from RMB50,721,000 in 2012 to RMB77,692,000 in 2013,
which mainly reflected the expenses relating to the Listing
of the Company on the Stock Exchange in Hong Kong.

Income Tax

The Group’s income tax increased by 34.4% from
RMB42,856,000 in 2012 to RMB57,580,000 in 2013, the
effective tax rate (income tax divided by profit before
taxation) increased by 3.5% from 23.9% in 2012 to 27.4%,
which was mainly because the tax holiday enjoyed by Consun
Pharmaceutical (Inner Mongolia) Company Limited (“Consun
Inner Mongolia”), a subsidiary of the Group in Mainland
China, expired in 2012, and its income tax rate increased
from 12.5% in 2012 to 15% in 2013. Furthermore, the
expenses related to the Listing of the Company on the Stock
Exchange mainly occurred in Hong Kong, and could not
offset the profit of the Group generated in Mainland China
in terms of taxation.

Annual Profit and Earnings Per Share

The Group’s annual profit increased by 12.2% from
RMB136,206,000 in 2012 to RMB152,882,000 in 2013,
while the earnings per share (basic and diluted) increased
by RMBO0.02 from RMBO0.18 in 2012 to RMB0.20 in 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEE TR DT

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING B X ARBRAESNREAR

OF SHARES

The net proceeds of the Company’s initial public offering ARFR_TE—=F+_A+ILBEEFHE
of shares on the Stock Exchange on 19 December 2013  HAZPT & R A B TR #) P15 SRIE H 58
(after deducting the listing expenses of approximately (& #Fx £ & B4 A K%78,263,0007T
RMB78,263,000) is approximately RMB774,662,000. The  1&) X1/ ARM774,662,0007T - AEE &
Group will use such net proceeds in the following manner — RRIBIRERAPTHER - ZFPMFHIEF
as disclosed in the prospectus: BEBIEATRE -

. Approximately 40% for infrastructure investment; . A940% AR EMREIRE

. Approximately 20% for research and development o R20%ARNAEEH - UFREHE
activities in order to develop new products; m

. Approximately 15% for expansion of our existing o  WS%NARBEAEMORBEMSH
marketing and distribution networks; B N5 i AR

. Approximately 15% for merger and acquisition; and o KNS%ANGE K&

. Approximately 10% for working capital and other . HI0%ANEEES RHEM—KRDE
general corporate purposes. XAS -

As of the date of this report, the Group has not used any HZEAWMEHH  KNEBDAREHBEAR

proceeds. Such proceeds are temporarily deposited as time 18 ° % & RIBE K 7 AE S 8 89 R 17 BRER
deposits in a bank in Hong Kong to earn interest income. E BB F B -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE R @



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE A% £ EER L

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE i R 7 HT

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management
approach towards its treasury policies and thus maintained
a healthy liquidity position throughout the period under
review. The Group strives to reduce exposure to credit risk
by performing ongoing credit assessments and evaluations
of the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity
risk, the Board closely monitors the Group’s liquidity position
to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group'’s assets,
liabilities and other commitments can meet its funding
requirements from time to time.

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group are mainly
denominated in RMB and HKS$.

GEARING RATIO
The gearing ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2013 is
0% (31 December 2012: 0%).

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in RMB and
HK$. The majority of assets and liabilities are denominated
in RMB and HK$, and there are no significant assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies. The Group is
subject to foreign exchange rate risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities
which are denominated in a currency other than HK$ or
RMB, which are the functional currencies of the major
operating companies now comprising the Group. During the
year, the Group did not commit to any financial instruments
to hedge its exposure to foreign currency risk.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE i R 7 HT

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The shares of the Company were listed on the Stock
Exchange on 19 December 2013. There has been no change
in the capital structure of the Company since then. The
capital of the Company comprises ordinary shares and other
reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As at 31 December 2013, the Group had capital commitments
of approximately RMB5,983,000 (2012: RMB23,387,000).

DIVIDENDS
The Board resolved not to recommend the distribution of
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013.

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group hired a total of 1,149
employees (2012: 939). The total staff costs (including the
directors’ remuneration) for the year ended 31 December
2013 was RMB101,399,000 (2012: RMB74,443,000). The
salaries of the employees were determined with reference to
individual performance, work experience, qualification and
current industry practices.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE i R 7 HT

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to
the Group’s performance as well as individual's performance.
Other staff benefits include contributions to Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme in Hong Kong
and the provision of pension funds, medical insurance,
unemployment insurance and other relevant insurance for
employees who are employed by our Group pursuant to
the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC. The salaries and benefits of the
Group’s employees are kept at a competitive level and
employees are rewarded on a performance-related basis
within the general framework of the Group’s salary and
bonus system, which is reviewed annually. The Group also
operates a share option scheme adopted by the Company on
2 December 2013 (“Share Option Scheme”) where options
to subscribe for shares may be granted to the Directors and
employees of the Group.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the
sub-section headed “Share Option Scheme” under section
headed “Report of Directors” on pages 56 to 58 of this
annual report.

The Group made considerable efforts in continuing education
and training programs for its staff, to continuously enhance
their knowledge, skills and cooperation spirit. The Group
regularly provided internal and external training courses for
relevant staff according to their needs.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD

Except for investments in subsidiaries, during the year ended
31 December 2013, the Group did not hold any significant
investment in equity interest in any other company.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus, the Group
did not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
did not have any material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries and affiliated companies.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any
pledged assets (As at 31 December 2012, bills receivables
with carrying amounts of RMB63,351,000 and bank deposits
with carrying amounts of RMB76,470,000 were pledged to
secure a financial guarantee.).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities (As at 31 December 2012,
a financial guarantee amounted to RMB118,000,000 was
issued. Note: the financial guarantee was released in March
2013.).
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
EEREHEEANSERE

DIRECTORS BE

The Board is fully responsible for management and EECRE R HEENAZER . TK
operations. The following table sets forth information 5IJ%§Z§$AEX§\R\\$$ RE B HEIREHE -
regarding our Directors as at the reporting date.

Name Appointment Date Age
i Z{EBH £

Executive Director

HITES
Mr. AN Yubao 24 January 2011
ZHE L E —E——F—HA=+mH 71
Ms. LI Qian 24 December 2012
R+ —E-——F+=ZA=+WMA 49
Professor ZHU Quan 24 December 2012
REHE —E——F+=-A=+mMA 74
Non-executive Director
FHITES
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po 24 December 2012
HEREE —E-—F+ZA=+mMA 71
Mr. WANG Shunlong 24 December 2012
TIEgER £ —E-F+ZA=+mMA 50
Mr. WANG Zi Han 24 December 2012

FE®EE —E——F+-A=+mWmA 60

(Resigned, effective from 28 March 2014)
(BBHE RZZE—HFE=A=-+ N \BEK)

Independent Non-executive Director

BIkHTES

Mr. SU Yuanfu 2 December 2013

#RITRITE —E-=F+=ZHA=H 68
Mr. FENG Zhongshi 2 December 2013

BB L& —E-=F+=ZH=H 55
Ms. CHENG Xinxin 2 December 2013

PR R 22 + —E-=F+ZH=H 61
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Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. AN Yubao (Z#BE) (formerly known as Mr. AN Yushi
(ZHB=)), aged 71, is our chairman and an executive Director
and a Controlling Shareholder. He was appointed as our
Director with effect from 24 January 2011. He is also the
chairman of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical Company
Limited (“GZ Consun”), Consun (Inner Mongolia) and Inner
Mongolia Kangyuan Pharmaceutical Company Limited
("Kangyuan”) and a director and the legal representative
of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical Research Company
Limited (“Consun Research”). Mr. AN is primarily responsible
for the overall management, operations, investment and the
charting and reviewing of corporate directions and strategies
of our Group.

Mr. AN has over 10 years of experience in medical education
and approximately 18 years of experience in the business
of the pharmaceutical industry. He has served various key
positions, such as executive director, chairman and legal
representative of GZ Consun since its establishment. Mr.
AN served as the vice chairman of ERE A ZHRILEE
BHL (Guangdong Southern Lee Kum Kee Commercial
Information Centre) from November 1995 to February 1999.
From July 1996 to December 1998, Mr. AN started his career
in the pharmaceutical industry by serving as the chairman
and legal representative of EHFEH F IR E B REMBR
2 7] (Guangdong Southern Lee Kum Kee Nutrition Health
Products Co., Ltd.) representing FEBIARMBHNEFE —FE
KE (the First Military Medical University of the People’s
Liberation Army of the PRC) as one of its shareholders. Mr.
AN served as the minister and vice president respectively of
EABEMAE (RPBEARBMESE —FBAZ) (Southern
Medical University) (formerly known as the First Military
Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army of the
PRC)) from November 1991 to August 2001 and served as
the vice president of FEIARBHEEREERBERT (Jinan
Military General Hospital) from 1987 to 1988. Between
1981 and 1987, Mr. AN worked at various units of the PRC
People’s Liberation Army and was mainly responsible for
hygiene and hospital management.

IERYTES
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Mr. AN graduated from FEBARMBHREEZLEGZER (the
Logistics College of the PRC People’s Liberation Army of the
People’s Liberation Army of the PRC) in 1981 and majored
in commanding. Mr. AN also obtained a master’s degree
in business administration from Asia International Open
University (Macau) (now known as City University of Macau)
in November 2007.

Mr. AN served as the chairman of GZ Consun representing
the First Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation
Army of the PRC when GZ Consun was established jointly by
Cannopus (beneficially owned and controlled by Mr. YOUNG
since the date of its incorporation) and the First Military
Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army of the
PRC in December 1997. Mr. AN has known Mr. YOUNG as
business acquaintance since 1993, while he has known Ms.
LI since they were colleagues at the First Military Medical
University of the People’s Liberation Army of the PRC in
1991.

As at 31 December 2013, Central Success holds 19.50% of
the issued shares of the Company. The entire issued share
capital of Central Success is owned by Mr. AN, therefore,
Mr. AN is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by Central Success under the provisions of SFO. As at
31 December 2013, Assets Builder Consultants Limited
(“Assets Builder”) holds 0.7141% of the issued shares of
the Company. The entire issued share capital of Assets
Builder is owned by Mr. AN. Only 18.8324% interest of
Assets Builder is beneficially owned by him. The remaining
interests are held by Mr. AN as a trustee for 17 employees or
ex-employees of GZ Consun, therefore, Mr. AN is deemed to
be interested in all the Shares held by Assets Builder under
the provisions of SFO.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. LI Qian (28), aged 49, is our executive Director and
chief executive officer and a Controlling Shareholder. Ms. LI
joined our Group in April 1998 as the associate director of
general manager’s office of GZ Consun. She was appointed
as our Director with effect from 24 December 2012. Ms. LI
has also served as a director and the general manager (which
was redesignated as president in May 2008) of GZ Consun
since November 1999, a director of Guangzhou Consun
Medicine Company Limited since November 2003, a director
of Consun (Inner Mongolia) since December 2005 and a
director of Kangyuan since October 2009. Ms. Ll is primarily
responsible for formulating and implementing the corporate
strategies, overseeing production activities, business
development, research and administrative management of
our Group.

Ms. LI has over 8 years of experience in medical education
and 16 years of experience in the business of pharmaceutical
industry. Prior to joining our Group, Ms. LI worked at
Southern Medical University, formerly known as the First
Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army
of the PRC between October 1989 and April 1998.
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Ms. LI obtained a master’s degree in business administration
at Asia International Open University (Macau) (now known
as City University of Macau) in November 2007. Ms. LI was
granted the award of EBFREBTZER (Excellent Private
Entrepreneur) by Tongliao City People’s Government of the
PRC in July 2008, was recognised as Model Worker (%5 #)

$++ s

%#0) by Inner Mongolia People’s Government of the PRC
in April 2010 and was recognised as EHREBETEER
%X (Famous Entrepreneur in Pharmaceutical Industry of
Guangdong Province) by BR A B #1TE %€ (Guangdong
Province Pharmaceutical Industry Association) in December
2011. She has been appointed as a member of F—/F
FE B HE B RERE R FCEREZEE (First Expert
Committee for Kidney Disease and Blood Purify of China
Medical Women's Association) since March 2012. Ms. Ll is
also a local registered pharmacist of Guangdong province
(& 55 256M) recognised by ER AR REREEEIER

(Guangdong Province Food and Drug Administration).

As at 31 December 2013, Double Grace International Limited
("Double Grace"”) holds 12.00% of the issued shares of
the Company. The entire issued share capital of Double
Grace is owned by Ms. LI, therefore, Ms. LI is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by Double Grace under the
provisions of SFO.

Professor ZHU Quan (%k=), aged 74, is our executive
Director. He was appointed as our Director with effect from
24 December 2012. Professor ZHU is also a director and the
chief scientist of GZ Consun, a director of Kangyuan and
the general manager of Consun Research. Professor ZHU
joined our Group in August 2006 as the chief scientist of
GZ Consun. Professor ZHU is primarily responsible for the
product research and development of our Group.
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Professor ZHU has over 30 years of experience in teaching
and research at medical school and 7 years of experience
in the business of pharmaceutical industry. Professor ZHU
has served as professor and Ph.D. candidate supervisor at
SRPIRHE K E (Macau University of Science and Technology)
since September 2003. He served various positions, such as a
deputy director of medicine department, a director of Bl R
& B 2238 EE = (National Standardization Laboratory for
Chinese Herbal Pharmacology), a Ph.D. candidate supervisor
at B R B % K2 (Nanjing University of Chinese Medicine)
between October 1981 and November 2005. Professor
ZHU also served as an expert for BR# B I RIEHTE
BE (Science & Technology Commission of Ministry of
Education), an assessment expert for IR B ARIEE &4
i BIEEE (the Life Science Department of National Natural
Science Foundation) and a drug evaluation expert in Jiangsu
Province and in the PRC.

Professor ZHU graduated from H E& L2t (China Academy
of Traditional Chinese Medicine) (now known as B/ &
BB (China Academy of Chinese Medical Sciences)) in
November 1981 with a master’s degree in pharmacology of
traditional Chinese medicine.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter ($BE§) (formerly known as
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po (#53%)), aged 71, is our non-executive
Director and a Controlling Shareholder. Mr. YOUNG is one
of the co-founders of our Group. He was appointed as our
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. Mr. YOUNG
is also a director of GZ Consun, Consun (Inner Mongolia)
and Kangyuan, respectively. Mr. YOUNG has over 30 years
of experience in enterprise management and investments,
during which he established a number of companies carrying
on businesses in the areas of travel and pharmaceutical
products. Mr. YOUNG invested in Sunflower Travel Service
Limited and Sunflower Air-Freight (Hong Kong) Limited in
mid-70s and has served as the directors of both companies
since December 1976 and September 1977, respectively.
After years of growth and development, Sunflower Travel
Service Limited has become one of the leading travel agents
in Hong Kong. Leveraging on his past successful experience
in growing and developing a business, Mr. YOUNG co-
founded GZ Consun in December 1997 and served as its
chairman until November 2012.

Mr. YOUNG was once the director of Zhuhai Special
Economic Zone Fangzhou Pharmaceutical Technology
Development Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in the
PRC. The business license of this company was revoked by
Zhuhai City Administration of Industry and Commerce on 29
September 2003 due to the failure of the shareholders to
make further capital conduction after the first installment
thereof.
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As at 31 December 2013, Guidoz Limited (“Guidoz") holds
16.01% of the issued shares of the Company. The entire
issued share capital of Guidoz is owned by Mr. YOUNG,
therefore, Mr. YOUNG is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by Guidoz under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. WANG Shunlong (EJE#E), aged 50,
executive Director and joined our Group in June 2008. He
was appointed as our Director with effect from 24 December
2012. Mr. WANG is also a director of a number of our
subsidiaries, including GZ Consun, Kangyuan, Brilliant Reach,
Century International, Grand Reach and Immense Value.

iS our non-

Mr. WANG has over 17 years of experience in finance,
investment and enterprise management. Mr. WANG currently
serves as the managing director of Hony Capital Limited.
He also serves as an executive director of AZEEGR A
7] (CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Limited) (formerly known
as PEREEFAFRAAF (China Pharmaceutical Group
Limited)) which is mainly engaged in pharmaceutical product
development, production and sale and listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 1093). From September 1995 to May
1997, Mr. WANG served successively as sales manager and
assistant general manager in fiEHZTF 2 B R A 7] (CASIL
Research & Development Co., Ltd.). Between May 1997 and
December 2004, he worked at /B EEEERE (£8) £
R 2 7] (SIC Medical Science and Technology (Group) Ltd.)
whereas his last position was head of strategic department.
Between 31 July 2003 and 5 October 2010, Mr. Wang served
as an independent non-executive Director of MRC Holdings
Limited (now known as F#ARIZERBRR AT Zhongyu
Gas Holdings Limited), a company which was listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange (the then
stock code: 8070) and has been transferred to the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange (current stock code: 3633).
Mr. WANG joined Hony Capital Limited in January 2005
as a director and was promoted to managing director in
December 2007.
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Mr. WANG graduated from jE% K2 (Tsinghua University)
in July 1985 with a bachelor’'s degree in engineering and
subsequently in April 1991 with a doctorate degree in
engineering.

Mr. WANG once served as the chairman of the board
of directors of BELFREYHITHR A A (Hainan Xianyi
Pharmaceutical Research Co., Ltd.), a company incorporated
in the PRC. Since this company no longer carried on business
and did not conduct the annual inspection, its business
license was revoked by BME LHETHEER (Hainan
Province Administration of Industry and Commerce) in
February 2011. To the best of Mr. WANG's knowledge,
information and belief and having made all reasonable
enquiry, Mr. WANG confirmed that there is no contingent
liabilities in respect of the above company and the revocation
of its business licence. As confirmed by our PRC Legal
Advisers, Mr. WANG has no contingent liability in respect
of the revocation of business license of the above company.
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Mr. WANG Zi Han (£ £8) (formerly known as Mr. WONG
Zi Han (E5%)), aged 60, is our non-executive Director and
joined our Group in June 2008. He was appointed as our
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. Mr. WANG
is also a director of GZ Consun and Kangyuan. Mr. WANG
has accumulated over 16 years of experience in enterprise
management. He has served as a director of Zijing since July
2011. From May 1992 to August 1999, Mr. WANG served
successively as a deputy general manager, general manager
and director of RYNIEREXERMHAERADF (Shenzhen
Huayuan Industrial Co., Ltd.) (now known as i & 2 1HE
R 2 7] (Shahe Industrial Co., Ltd.)), a company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000014). Mr. WANG
served as a director and chairman in J&JIT/ESE EWEH
BPBR 72 A] (Shenzhen Haidewei Biotechnology Co., Ltd.) (now
known as RINTHZEEEHEMEBR AR (Shenzhen
ZhongheHaidewei Biotechnology Co., Ltd.) from September
2000 to February 2007. Between February 2001 and March
2003, he concurrently served as a director of Zijing.

Mr. WANG graduated from B A2 (Lanzhou University)
in July 1983 with a bachelor's degree in history. He
subsequently obtained a master’s degree in engineering at
AT AE: (Zhejiang University) in December 1992.

As at 31 December 2013, Ample Wise Holdings Limited
(“Ample Wise") holds 3.75% of the issued shares of the
Company. The entire issued share capital of Ample Wise is
owned by Mr. WANG, therefore, Mr. WANG is deemed to
be interested in all the Shares held by Ample Wise under
the provisions of SFO.

Mr. WANG resigned as a non-executive Director of the
Company with effect from 28 March 2014.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. SU Yuanfu (87T f&), aged 68, is our independent non-
executive Director. He joined our Group on 2 December 2013
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director.

Mr. SU graduated from FEBIARMBHNEFEIMEEANE (the
Fourth Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation
Army of the PRC) in December 1969 and obtained a master’s
degree in radiopathology at the same university in December
1982. Mr. SU served various positions at the People’s
Liberation Army of the PRC. From January 1970 to August
1979, he served as a doctor at P E [= 42 EPT (General
Hospital of Tibet Military Region). Between January 1984
and November 1995, Mr. SU served as the director of science
and research office, the dean of academic affairs, the deputy
superintendent and superintendent of the first affiliated
hospital respectively at the Fourth Military Medical University
of the People’s Liberation Army of the PRC. From November
1995 to June 1998, he served as the director general of
BB EEEIEIIB (Technology Training Bureau of the
Department of Health of the General Logistics Department).
Between June 1998 and June 2004, Mr. SU served as the
director of the department of medical administration and
the deputy superintendent respectively at f# /U E 2 E&FT (the
General Hospital of the People’s Liberation Army). Mr. SU has
been a standing director of FEIEFT %S (Chinese Hospital
Association) since October 2004.

Mr. FENG Zhongshi (Ff#&), aged 55, is our independent
non-executive Director. He joined our Group on 2 December
2013 when he was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.
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Mr. FENG is a lawyer qualified in the PRC. He is currently
a partner of JEtRMm REAEHFT (Beijing Gao Jie Law
Firm). He graduated from HEIBUAAKE (China University
of Political Science and Law) in July 1986 with a bachelor’s
degree in law. From July 1986 to January 1993, Mr. FENG
worked at N5 & BJA[E 7))AE2 (the Department of Justice of
Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region). He served as a lawyer
at AR H OB RENESFT (Inner Mongolia Jingji Law Office)
(now known as &HEEIEHFT (Jingshi Law Office)) from
1993 to 1995. Between 1996 and 2002, Mr. FENG served
as a partner at AR EEIEERNEHFT (Inner Mongolia
Huicong Law Office). From 1996 to 2003, he also served as
the head of legal department of It REHEBIRE AR ENA
7~ A] (Beijing Hui Cong International Information Co., Ltd.).
Between 2002 and 2009, Mr. FENG served as a lawyer of it
R i 2RI EEFT (Beijing Zhong Rui Law Firm). Between
June 2011 and January 2013, he served as a partner of it
R4 E)ERRIEFT (Beijing Jin Li Law Firm).

Mr. FENG once served as a supervisor of B/INEZEEES
fR 2 A (Lanzhou Huicong Advertising Co., LTD) and &/
MEREBFMAEMREMAR (Hefei Huicong Information
Consultation Co., Ltd.), both of which were incorporated
in the PRC. Since the two companies no longer carried on
business and did not conduct the annual inspection, their
business licenses were revoked by BT IETHRERER
(Lanzhou City Administration of Industry and Commerce) in
December 2003 and by &M TE{THEEE (Hefei City
Administration of Industry and Commerce) in September
2005, respectively.
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Ms. CHENG Xinxin (B fiXfiX), aged 61, is our independent
non-executive Director. She joined our Group on 2 December
2013 when she was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.

Ms. CHENG is a senior accountant recognised by EE%& A
£ [E2(Guangdong Province Human Resource Department).
She has been a registered financial planner since September
2002, a member of the Association of Certified Business
Administrators of the United Kingdom since March 2005,
a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since October 1994 and a fellow of the Institute
of Public Accountants of Australia since December 2004.
Ms. CHENG graduated form ZEEGAKZ (Jinan University)
majoring in trade economy in July 1985. Ms. CHENG
obtained a master’s degree in business administration from
Murdoch University in March 2000 and obtained a doctor of
philosophy degree by distance learning from a joint degree
programme with European University of Ireland, University of
International Business and Economics and Institute of Cost
and Executive Accountants in March 2005.

Ms. CHENG has been a director of BLBEEEEARA
A] (Kang Yuan International Consultant Limited) since
November 2000, a director and president of E /M & 77 H kA
@B R A A] (Allwell Company Limited) since February 2002,

Brokers Limited) since June 2003, the chairman of E /il
FRIT LB £23)|4 2 (Pearl River Training Centre) since
October 2003, a director of EB/NEEHEE ERHFHERAR]
(Guangzhou Saibao Lianrui Information Technology Company
Limited) since November 2003 and the principal partner of
&N Bl ZE & 5HRT = A5 A (Guangzhou Xingtai Accounting Firm)
since March 2005. From November 1994 to January 2001,
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Ms. CHENG successively served as a deputy general manager
in the department of enterprise management, financial
department and department of strategic development of &
BEEPEERE AT (Yuehai Enterprise Group Company).
She served as a deputy general manager of &FBMRER
BI&E AR A A (Flying Dragon International Investment
Limited) between April 1993 and November 1994. Ms.
CHENG served various positions, such as deputy section
chief, section chief and deputy director of &R & B HEE
(Department of Finance of Guangdong Province) from July
1975 to April 1993. From May 2002 to May 2008, Ms.
CHENG served as an independent director of ERE HE#EE
B2 7 B PR A 7] (Guangdong Electric Power Development Co.
Ltd.), a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 000539).

Save as disclosed, each of our Directors has not been a
director of any other publicly listed company during the
past three years.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. LI Qian (218), aged 49, is our executive Director and
chief executive officer. Biographical details of Ms. LI are set
out in the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” under
this section.
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Mr. TANG Ning (B Z), aged 48, is a vice president of
GZ Consun. He has been the vice president of GZ Consun
since June 2011. Mr. TANG joined our Group in July 1998
as a business manager. Between July 1998 and June 2011,
Mr. TANG served various positions at GZ Consun, such as
business manager, regional marketing manager, marketing
director, and president assistant. Prior to joining our Group,
Mr. TANG worked at 22782 B #7422 7] (Cili Baifang General
Company Limited) between October 1987 and June 1998.

Mr. TANG graduated from 28z (Hunan University of
Commerce) in June 1986 majoring in marketing.

Mr. ZHOU Shangwen (/& X), aged 44, is a vice president
of GZ Consun. He has been the vice president of GZ Consun
since July 2013. Mr. ZHOU joined our Group in April 2004
as a marketing manager for Guangdong province. Between
April 2004 and September 2011, Mr. ZHOU served various
positions at GZ Consun, such as regional marketing manager,
marketing director for our kidney drugs and president
assistant. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. ZHOU worked at
N RS FL 2B (Guangzhou Brain Hospital) between July
1995 and March 1997. Between August 1997 and April
2004, Mr. ZHOU successively worked at 4 (Ki2) &
2R X Al (Servier (Tianjin) Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.).

Mr. ZHOU graduated from 1t RERIKE (Beijing Medical
University) (now known as 1t A K E2 8 2 5[ (Peking University
Health Science Center)) in July 1995 with a bachelor’s degree
in mental health.
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Mr. YAO Bihua (Zk£ %), aged 50, is the chief engineer of
GZ Consun and concurrently serving as general manager of
Kangyan and Consun (Inner Mongolia). Mr. YAQ is primarily
responsible for production management of our Group. Since
Mr. YAO joined our Group in April 2007, he has served
various positions, such as deputy general manager of GZ
Consun and production director of our Group. Prior to
joining our Group, Mr. YAO successively served as workshop
director, engineer and chief engineer in ER5 R B —fRK
(Yueyang First Pharmaceutical Factory) (now known as &5
Rt e B H R A A (Yueyang Zhongxiang Kangshen
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited)) between July 1986
and February 2004. From February 2004 to June 2005, he
served as the production and technology director of
FBEREA R /AF] (Hunan Jinjin Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.).
From September 2005 to April 2007, Mr. YAO served as the
production and technology director and executive general
manager respectively at J#5 fim £ EHR AR 2 A (Hunan
Herui Biotechnology Company Limited). Between June 2006
and April 2007, he concurrently served as the vice president
for production and technology at Mm@ EMEXEEA
FR 2 7] (Hunan Derui Bio-industry Group Company Limited).
Mr. YAO graduated from j#F R B 2T (Hunan Institute of
Chinese Medicine) in July 1986 with a bachelor’s degree in
Chinese medicine. He is also a senior engineer (=% T2
BM) recognised by #MEE AEEE (Hunan Province Human
Resource Department) and a licenced pharmacist (%3 %%
BM) in the PRC.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Chi Ming (27 BR), aged 48, has been our company
secretary since he joined our Group in March 2013. Mr. YAU
is responsible for our company secretarial matters and he
has over 18 years of experience in finance and accounting.
Mr. YAU is an independent non-executive Director of G-Prop
(Holdings) Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 286). Prior to joining our Group, he worked
at an international audit firm since May 1995 and served
as a partner since July 2007. Mr. YAU graduated from The
University of Hong Kong in December 1992 with a bachelor’s
degree in social sciences. Mr. YAU is a fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. GAO Haien (5% 2), aged 45, has been appointed as
the Joint Company Secretary of the Company for a term of
three years with effect from 15 April 2014. Mr. GAO is our
Board secretary and the board secretary of the Company’s
subsidiary, EMEEZZFR AR (Guangzhou Consun
Pharmaceutical Company Limited) (“GZ Consun”). Mr. GAO
joined our Group in August 2007 as the board secretary of
GZ Consun. Mr. GAO has been the legal representative of
GZ Consun, and two of the Company’s other subsidiaries,
Consun Inner Mongolia and A &G EIRZZGR A F] (Inner
Mongolia Kangyuan Pharmaceutical Company Limited)
since March 2013. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. GAO
successively served as a general manager of the accessories
store and the assistant to headquarters general manager of
YT e T A& H)E B R A A (Shenzhen Sunyes Tools Co.
Ltd.) from January 2006 to August 2007. Between July 1995
and January 2006, Mr. GAO successively served as a senior
engineer of & & E ¥ &M (IDT Data System Factory) and
a technology manager of F3IITEEMEFERHITER AR
(Shenzhen Aomeidi Digital Technology Co. Ltd.).

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 £ E %

BMELAARE

EXRBRRE 485 BT =F =AM
AREEBNRSHRMO QA WE - £EE
BEARANESTE  BRUBKRET
EEFBI8F AR - CEERKIN L™
AAAEEREREXEREEERAA
(B fn 5% - 286) 2 B IEBMITEE - 1l
AREER  RE-NANEFRARE—
RERFASFABMER  UWEKRBZZTTLHF
TtAERRERBA ERER-—ANZF T
“REERBAERE  BEHEMEELE
fI - EARERBBRIMAGEREE -

BEBLLE 455 BERIERAKAFHE
FBRARWE  #H=F BT —NFMN
ATHHERER - SELERARANES
SMWENMARANMBAR - BEMEREE
EER2R ([EMER]) WEFSNE
BEEAR-_ZEZLFNAMARERLE
BEMNERNESFEME BT —=F=
AWK skE—BREEERMNER - kA
RAEANBIMEMB AR - FRARE K
ARLEREZFERDFAEANREK < 10
AREER  SEER_TTEF—AE
“EEEFEN\ASRECRImHETA
BHEBRARMEHERLE AL
BYE - AN AFELAZEZTTRE—
AHIE AR RETERE T XER
B = AR TR Al BRI R BB R A
fR 2 R R T A 32 o



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#HXEEAER AT

Directors and Senior Management Profile

EFRBREENEEF

Mr. GAO graduated from H BI#E 3 K2 (China University of
Mining and Technology) in July 1992 with a bachelor degree
in engineering and subsequently obtained a bachelor degree
in economics at the same university in January 1994. He
obtained a master’s degree in business administration at &
B B 48 BUA R 2 (Zhongnan University of Economics and Law)
in June 2012. Mr. GAO holds #E# ¥ B EKFRAFIFE (=
#%) (Professional Certificate in Securities (Band II)) granted
by FEIE S E W E (Securities Association of China) and
EEWEEIREE (Board Secretary Certificate) granted by
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. He is also a member of Hong
Kong Securities and Investment Institute.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Adapting and adhering to recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one of
the top priorities of the Company. The Board believes that
good corporate governance is one of the areas that lead to
the success of the Company and in balancing the interests
of shareholders, customers and employees, and the Board
is devoted to ongoing enhancements of the efficiency and
effectiveness of such principles and practices.

Since the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013,
the Company had adopted and complied with the code
provisions (the “Code Provisions”) set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Practice
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY THE
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of listed issuers (the “Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The
Company confirms that, having made specific enquiry of all
Directors, all the Directors have compiled with the required
standards of dealing as set out in the Model Code since the
date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

As at the date of this report, the Board currently comprises
nine Directors, of which three are executive Directors, three
are non-executive Directors and three are independent
non-executive Directors. The composition of the Board is
as follows:
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Executive Directors

Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman)

Ms. LI Qian (Chief Executive Officer)
Professor ZHU Quan

Non-executive Directors

Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter

Mr. WANG Shunlong

Mr. WANG Zi Han (Resigned, effective from 28 March 2014)

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu

Mr. FENG Zhongshi

Ms. CHENG Xinxin

Since the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013, there
was no change in the composition of the Board.

Biographical details of each Director are set out in the
section headed “Directors and Senior Management Profile”
on pages 18 to 35.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board is scheduled to meet regularly at least four times
a year at approximately quarterly intervals, to discuss the
overall strategy as well as the operational and financial
performance of the Company. Other Board meetings will be
held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic
means of communication, of a majority of Directors. Since
the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013, no Board
meetings were held.
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There are three independent non-executive Directors who
represent one third of the Board, and one of them, Ms.
CHENG Xinxin has the appropriate professional qualifications.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance
for attending regular and other Board meetings. Meeting
agendas and other relevant information are provided to the
Directors in advance of Board meetings. All Directors are
consulted to include additional matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations, are
followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all
Directors for their comment and records. Minutes of Board
meetings are kept by the company secretary and such
minutes are open for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable prior notice by any Director.

GENERAL MEETINGS
Since the date of Listing and up to the 31 December 2013,
no general meeting was held.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT
The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and
managing the Company’s affairs, including the responsibilities
for the adoption of long-term strategies and appointing and
supervising senior management to ensure that the operation
of the Group is conducted in accordance with the objective
of the Group. The Board is also responsible for determining
the Company’s corporate governance policies which include:
(i) development and review of the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance; (ii) review and monitoring
of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; (iii) review and monitoring
of the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and (iv) review of the
Company’s disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.
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While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for
guiding and monitoring the Company in discharging its
duties, certain responsibilities are delegated to various Board
committees which have been established by the Board to
deal with different aspects of the Company’s affairs. Unless
otherwise specified in their respective written terms of
reference as approved by the Board, these Board committees
are governed by the Company’'s articles of association
("Articles of Association”) as well as the Board's policies and
practices (in so far as the same are not in conflict with the
provisions contained in the Articles of Association). With the
new composition of members of the nomination committee,
remuneration committee, audit committee and conflicts
committee, the independent non-executive Directors will be
able to effectively devote their time to perform the duties
required by the respective Board committees.

The Board has also delegated the responsibility of
implementing its strategies and the day-to-day operation to
the management of the Company under the leadership of
the executive Directors. Clear guidance has been made as
to the matters that should be reserved to the Board for its
decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital, finance
and financial reporting, internal controls, communication
with shareholders, Board membership, delegation of
authority and corporate governance.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation
of the financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group. The financial statements
set out on pages 71 to 155 were prepared on the basis
set out in note 1(b) to the financial statements. Financial
results of the Group are announced in a timely manner in
accordance with statutory and/or regulatory requirements.
The declaration of reporting responsibility issued by the
external auditor of the Company on the Company’s financial
statements is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on
pages 68 to 70.
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There is no non-compliance with Rules 3.10(1), (2) and
3.10A of the Listing Rules. Except as disclosed in the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management Profile” above,
there is no financial, business, family or other material
relationship among members of the Board.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made
an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors meet the independence
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
thus are independent in accordance with the terms of the
guidelines.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Immediately prior to the Listing, all Directors had been
given relevant guideline materials and attended a training
regarding the duties and responsibilities of being a Director,
the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Directors,
duty of disclosure of interest and business of the Group. Such
induction materials and briefings will also be provided to
newly appointed Directors shortly upon their appointment as
Directors. Continuing briefings and professional development
to all Directors will be arranged whenever necessary.

All Directors have provided record of training attendance
and the Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the
training in accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the Code
Provisions.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All independent non-executive Directors have entered into
letters of appointment with the Company for a specific term
of three years, subject to re-election.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company, at each annual general meeting one third of
the Directors for the time being shall retire from office
by rotation. However, if the number of Directors is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less
than one third shall be the name of retiring Directors. The
Directors who shall retire in each year will be those who
have been longest in the office since their last re-election
or appointment but as for persons who became or were
last re-elected as Directors on the same day those to
retire will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves)
be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors may, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the annual
general meeting. All Directors appointed by the Board to
fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general
meeting of shareholders after their appointment and be
subject to re-election at such meeting and all Directors
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board
shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”) on 2 December 2013 with written
terms of reference in compliance with paragraph A.5.2 of
the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board on
regular basis; identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members; assess the independence of independent
non-executive Directors; and make recommendations to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or re-election of Directors. The Nomination Committee
comprises three members and two of them are independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. SU Yuanfu (chairman),
Ms. CHENG Xinxin and one Executive Director, namely Mr.
AN Yubao.

No meeting was held by the Nomination Committee during
the period from the date of Listing to 31 December 2013
because the Company did not appoint any new Directors
for the period.

When identifying suitable candidates for directorship, the
Nomination Committee will carry out the selection process
by making reference to the skills, experience, education
background, professional knowledge, personal integrity and
time commitments of the proposed candidates, and also the
Company’s needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations required for the positions. All candidates
must be able to meet the standards as set forth in Rules
3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate who is to
be appointed as an independent non-executive Director
should also meet the independence criteria set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. Qualified candidates will then be
recommended to the Board for approval.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) pursuant to a resolution of
the Directors passed on 2 December 2013 with written
terms of reference in compliance with Rules 3.25 and 3.26
of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee was adopted in compliance with
paragraph B1.2 of the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference
are available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are
to make recommendation to the Board on the overall
remuneration policy and structure relating to all Directors
and senior management of the Group and ensure none
of the Directors determine their own remuneration. The
emoluments of executive Directors are determined based
on the skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as
contributions, the scope of responsibility and accountability
of such Directors, taking into consideration of the Company’s
performance and prevailing market conditions. The
remuneration policy of independent non-executive Directors
is to ensure that the independent non-executive Directors are
adequately compensated for their efforts and time dedicated
to the Company’s affairs including their participation
in respective Board committees. The emoluments of
independent non-executive Directors are determined with
reference to their skills, experience, knowledge, duties and
market trends. As at 31 December 2013, the Remuneration
Committee consists of three members and two of them
are independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. FENG
Zhongshi (chairman), Mr. SU Yuanfu and one executive
Director, namely Ms. LI Qian.

Details of remuneration of Directors are set out in note 6 to
the Financial Statements.

No meeting was held by the Remuneration Committee since
the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013.
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The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model that it
will review the proposals made by the management on the
remuneration of executive Directors and senior management
and make recommendation to the Board. The Board will
have final authority to approve the recommendations made
by the Remuneration Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) pursuant to a resolution of the Director passed
on 2 December 2013 with written terms of reference in
compliance with Rules 3.21 and 3.22 of the Listing Rules.
The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee was
adopted in compliance with paragraphs C.3.3 and C.3.7 of
the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The Audit Committee reports to the Board and has held
regular meetings since its establishment to review and
make recommendations to improve the Group’s financial
reporting process and internal controls. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee, among other things, are to make
recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditor, review the
financial statements and material advice in respect of
financial reporting and overseas internal control procedures
of the Company. As at the date of this annual report, the
Audit Committee consists of three members and two of
them are independent non-executive Directors, namely Ms.
CHENG Xinxin (chairlady), Mr. FENG Zhongshi and one non-
executive Director, namely Mr. WANG Shunlong.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed with the
management of the Company the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, and discussed
internal controls and financial reporting matters. The Audit
Committee also met with the external auditors and reviewed
the draft annual report of the Company.
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Since the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013, no
Audit Committee meetings were held.

During the period from the date of Listing to the date of
this annual report, the Board has not taken a different view
from the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
designation or dismissal of external auditors.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the Year, the Company engaged KPMG as the
external auditors. Apart from providing audit services, KPMG
also provided reporting accountant services in connection
with the Company’s Listing. The fees in respect of audit and
non-audit services provided by KPMG for the year ended 31
December 2013 amounted to approximately RMB900,000
and RMB4,473,000, respectively.

The reporting responsibilities of KPMG are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 68 to 70.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Chi Ming and Mr. GAO Haien, being our joint
are primarily responsible for the
company secretarial work of the Group. Mr. GAO currently
does not possess the specified qualifications as required
under Rule 3.28 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). The Company confirms that Mr. YAU and
Mr. GAO have for the year of 2013 attended no less than
15 hours of relevant professional training.

company secretaries,

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system in order to safeguard
the interests of the shareholders and the assets of the
Company against unauthorised use or disposition, ensuring
maintenance of proper books and records for the provision
of reliable financial information, and ensuring compliance
with the relevant rules and regulations.
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The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control system for the year ended 31
December 2013 and will continue to assess the effectiveness
of internal controls by considering reviews performed by the
Audit Committee and executive management.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The shareholders of the Company may make requisition for
the convening of an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM")
of the Company in accordance with the procedures set out
in the Articles of Association as follows:

(1) Any one or more shareholders, at the date of deposit
of the requisition, hold not less than one tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company having the right of
voting at general meetings, shall have the right, by
written notice, to require an EGM to be called by the
Directors of the Company for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition.

(2)  Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board
or the company secretary of the Company at the
following:

Principal place of business of the Company in the PRC

Address: 71, Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section,
Guangzhou Economic and Technological
Development District
Guangzhou, PRC

Email: ir@chinaconsun.com

Attention: Company Secretary

Registered Address of the Company

Address:  Clifton House, 75 Fort Street,
PO Box 1350,
Grand Cayman KY 1-1108, Cayman
Islands

Attention: Joint Company Secretary

(3)  The Board will convene an EGM within 21 days from
the date of deposit of the requisition.
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(4)  If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not
proceed duly to convene such EGM, the requisitionists
themselves or any of them representing more than
one-half of the total voting rights of all of them may
do so in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as
that in which meetings may be convened by the
Board, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board
shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

For matters in relation to the Board, the Shareholders
can contact the Company at the following:

Address: 71, Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section,
Guangzhou Economic and Technological
Development District Guangzhou, PRC

Email: ir@chinaconsun.com

Tel: (86) 20-82264529

Fax: (86) 220-82261886

Attention: Joint Company Secretary

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the
Company, a shareholder should lodge a written notice of his
or her proposal (“Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact
information at the Company’s principal place of business in
Hong Kong.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrars in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that
the request is proper and in order, the Board will be asked to
include the Proposal in the agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for
consideration of the Proposal raised by the shareholder
concerned at the general meeting varies according to the
nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) At least 14 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of ordinary resolution of the
Company.
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(2) At least 21 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of a special resolution of the
Company in an EGM of the Company or an ordinary
resolution of the Company in an annual general
meeting of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognizes the importance of good
communications with all shareholders. The Company believes
that maintaining a high level of transparency is a key to
enhance investor relations. The Company is committed to a
policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate information
to its shareholders and public investors.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its
corporate publications including annual reports and public
announcements. Extensive information about the Company’s
activities for the year ended 31 December 2013 has been
provided in this annual report. While the annual general
meeting provides a valuable forum for direct communication
between the Board and its shareholders, the Company
also maintains its website (http://www.chinaconsun.com) to
provide an alternative communication channel for the public
and its shareholders. All corporate communication and
Company’s latest updates are available on the Company’s
website for public’s information.

Since the date of Listing and up to the 31 December 2013,
there has been no significant change in the Company’s

constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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The directors of the Company are pleased to present their
first annual report together with the audited consolidated
financial statements (the “Financial Statements”) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 since the
listing (the “Listing”) of the shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange on 19 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and those of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in note 13 to the Financial Statements.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company was successfully listed on the date of Listing.
The net proceeds from the Company’s global offering (the
"Global Offering”) were approximately RMB774,662,000
after deducting listing-related expenses. As of the date of
this report, the Group has not used any proceeds. Such
proceeds are temporarily deposited as time deposits in a
bank in Hong Kong to earn interest income. As of the date
of this report, the Directors are not aware of any material
change to the planned use of the proceeds from the plan as
stated in the Prospectus.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Group’s annual results for the year ended 31 December
2013 and its state of affairs as at 31 December 2013 are set
out in the Financial Statements on pages 71 to 155.

The Directors do not recommend the distribution of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: nil).
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FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last four financial years ended 31 December
2010 to 2013 is set out on page 156. This summary does
not form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of changes in share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 20 to the Financial Statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s distributable
reserves, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law
Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the
Cayman Islands, amounted to RMB1,082,669,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Company’s five
largest customers were approximately 38.0% of the total
sales revenue for the year; sales to the largest customer
accounted for approximately 20.0% thereof. The aggregate
purchases attributable to the Company’s five largest suppliers
were approximately 70.61% of the total purchase outlay for
the year; purchases from the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 42.9% thereof.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the
Directors, their associates or any shareholders who owned
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital had
any beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest
customers or suppliers during the year.
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED COMPANIES

Details of the major subsidiaries of the Group are set out in
Notes 13 to the Financial Statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of changes in property, plant and equipment during
the year are set out in note 10 to the Financial Statements.

FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group's total capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB74,219,000 (2012:
approximately RMB34,135,000) which was used for
acquisition of properties, plant and equipment. The details
of the properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the
changes in the investment properties and leasehold land of
the Group during the year are set out in note 10 and note
11 to the Financial Statements.

BORROWINGS
As at 31 December 2013, the Company had no borrowings
(31 December 2012: nil).
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors of the Company who hold office during the
year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman)
(appointed on 24 January 2011)
Ms. LI Qian
(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Professor ZHU Quan
(appointed on 24 December 2012)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter
(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Mr. WANG Shunlong
(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Mr. WANG Zi Han
(appointed on 24 December 2012 and
resigned on 28 March 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu
(appointed on 2 December 2013)
Mr. FENG Zhongshi
(appointed on 2 December 2013)
Ms. CHENG Xinxin
(appointed on 2 December 2013)

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a letter of
appointment with the Company for a term of three years
from the date of Listing and shall continue thereafter until
terminated by not less than three months’ notice in writing
served by either party on the other.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company on 2
December 2013 for a term of three years from the date of
Listing, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
annual general meeting and until terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing served by either party
on the other.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries
within 1 year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

The Company has received annual confirmation on
independence from each of the independent non-executive
Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and all
of them are considered to be independent.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
one third of the existing Directors shall retire from office at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
Save as otherwise disclosed, there was no contract of
significance to which the Company or its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHIES OF
MANAGEMENT
Biographical details of the Directors and senior management
of the Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors
and Senior Management Profile” on pages 18 to 35 of this
annual report.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

Each of controlling shareholders (collectively, the “Non-
Competing Covenantors”) entered into a deed of non-
competition (“Deed of Non-Competition”) on 2 December
2013, pursuant to which the Non-Competing Covenantors
have irrevocably and severally (but not jointly and severally)
undertaken to the Company (for itself and for the benefit of
each of the members of the Group) that with effect from the
date of Listing and for as long as the shares of the Company
remain so listed on the Stock Exchange and the controlling
shareholders are individually or collectively with any of his/
its associates interested directly or indirectly in not less than
30.0% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company
(the "Restricted Period”), the Non-Competing Covenantors
or their respective associates shall not, (i) directly or indirectly
engage, participate or hold any right or interest in or render
any services to or otherwise be involved in any business
(whether as owner, director, operator, licensor, licensee,
partner, shareholder, joint venturer, employee, consultant or
otherwise) in competition with or likely to be in competition
with the existing business carried on by the Group (the
“Restricted Business”); and (ii) directly or indirectly take any
action which constitutes an interference with or a disruption
of the Restricted Business including, but not limited to,
(a) solicitation of any existing or then existing employees
of the Group for employment by them or their associates
(excluding the Group); (b) solicitation of any current or
then current customers and/or suppliers and/or former
customers and/or suppliers of the Group for the preceding
6 months at the relevant time away from the Group; and
(c) without the consent from the Company, making use of
any information pertaining to the business of the Group
which may have come to their knowledge in their capacity
as Substantial Shareholders for the purpose of engaging,
investing or participating in any Restricted Business. Each of
the Non-Competing Covenantors severally (but not jointly
and severally) undertakes to the Company (for itself and for
the benefit of each of the members of the Group) that, in
respect of any order or any part of it undertaken or proposed
to be undertaken by him/her or his/her associates for the
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Restricted Business, it shall and shall procure that his/her
associates shall, unconditionally use reasonable endeavours
to procure that such customer(s) to appoint or contract
directly with any member of the Group for the Restricted
Business under the relevant order.

Each of the Non-Competing Covenantors jointly and
severally undertakes to indemnify and keep indemnified the
Group against any damage, loss or liability suffered by the
Company or any other member of the Group arising out of
or in connection with any breach of its undertakings and/or
obligations under the Deed of Non-Competition, including
any costs and expenses incurred as a result of such breach
provided that such indemnity shall be without prejudice to
any other rights and remedies the Company is entitled to in
relation to any such breach, including specific performance,
and all such other things and remedies are hereby expressly
reserved by the Company.

Each of the controlling shareholders has confirmed to the
Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of Non-
Competition provided to the Company until (i) the date on
which the Company’s shares cease to be listed on the Stock
Exchange; or (ii) the date on which the relevant Convenantor
and his/its associates cease to own 30% or more of the then
issued share capital of the Company directly or indirectly;
whichever occurs first.

The independent non-executive Directors of the Company
had reviewed the status of compliance as well as
confirmation by the controlling shareholders of the Company
and, on the basis of such confirmation, are of the view
that such controlling shareholders have complied with their
non-competition undertakings under the Deed of Non-
Competition and these non-competition undertakings have
been enforced by the Company in accordance with its terms.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

We had not entered into any transactions which constitute
non-exempt continuing connected transactions within the
meaning of the Listing Rules since the date of Listing and
up to 31 December 2013.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing Share Option Scheme was approved
for adoption pursuant to a written resolution of all of our
shareholders passed on 2 December 2013 for the purpose
to provide the Company with a flexible means of giving
incentive to, rewarding, remunerating, compensating and
or providing benefits to eligible participants and for such
other purposes as the Board approve from time to time.
Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the
board may, at their absolute discretion, grant or invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes to take up
options to subscribe for shares: (a) any employee, supplier/
service provider, customer, partner or joint-venture partner
of the Group (including any director, whether executive and
whether independent or not, of the Group) who is in full-
time or part-time employment with the Company or any
subsidiaries, (b) any person who have contributed or may
contribute to the Group. The total number of share which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company must not exceed 10% of the total
number of shares in issue on the date of Listing unless the
Company seeks the approval of the shareholders in general
meeting for refreshing the 10% limit under the Share Option
Scheme provided that options lapsed in accordance with
the terms of the Share Option Scheme or any other share
option schemes of the Company will not be counted for the
purpose of calculating 10% limit.

Details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme
are set out in paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme”
in section headed “Statutory and General Information” in
Appendix V to the Prospectus. The principal terms of the
Share Option Scheme are summarised as follows:
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The exercise price per share of the Company for each option
granted shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion but in any event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the
date of offer for the grant of option (“Date of Grant”)
which must be a trading day;

(2)  the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding the
Date of Grant; and

(3)  the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.

Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay
HK$1.00 to the Company as consideration for the grant. The
acceptance of an offer of the grant of the option must be
made within the date as specified in the offer letter issued
by the Company. The exercise period of any option granted
under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer than 10
years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the
last day of such 10-year period subject to the provisions for
early termination as contained in the Share Option Scheme.
The total number of new shares of the Company that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share options schemes
of the Company shall not exceed 100,000,000 shares, which
represents 10% of the shares in issue of the Company as
at the date of this report. The maximum number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
and to be granted to each grantee under the Share Option
Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the
total number of shares in issue. Any further grant of options
in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to issuance of a
circular by the Company and approved by its shareholders
in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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During the year, no options were granted under the Share
Option Scheme.

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time
during the year ended 31 December 2013 was any of
the Company and its holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their spouses
or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe
for the shares in, or debentures of, the Company, or had
exercised any such right.

The Company granted 60,000,000 Options on 24 March
2014. Details can be referred to the announcement of the
Company dated on 24 March 2014.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES" INTERESTS OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the Directors and chief executives
of the Company had the following interests in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company, its Group
members and/or associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")),
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code:
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Name of Director

Nature of interest
and capacity

Number and
class of securities”

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

BEENA EEMER SR FHEBE RERO BAREES
YOUNG Wai Po@ XIEHEE R 160,050,0004%(L) 16.01%
B Interest of a controlled 160,050,000 Shares (L)
corporation
AN Yu Bao® ZEEHEE R 195,000,000/%(L) 19.50%
LZHE® Interest of a controlled 195,000,000 Shares (L)
corporation
ZEEARZIZGEBE RO 7,140,975/%(L) 0.7141%
Trustee and interest of a 7,140,975 Shares (L)
controlled corporation®
LI Qian® RESEE R 120,000,0000%(L) 12.00%
RE@ Interest of a controlled 120,000,000 Shares (L)
corporation
WANG Zi Han® ZEHEEE S 37,500,0004%(L) 3.75%
T O Interest of a controlled 37,500,000 Shares (L)
corporation
Notes: Wi -

The letter “L” denotes the Directors’ long position in
the shares of the Company or the relevant associated
corporation.

The entire issued share capital of Guidoz is owned by Mr.
YOUNG, therefore, Mr. YOUNG is deemed to be interested
in all the Shares held by Guidoz under the provisions of SFO.

The entire issued share capital of Central Success is owned
by Mr. AN, therefore, Mr. AN is deemed to be interested in
all the Shares held by Central Success under the provisions
of SFO.
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(4) The entire issued share capital of Double Grace is owned
by Ms. LI, therefore, Ms. LI is deemed to be interested in
all the Shares held by Double Grace under the provisions of
SFO. In addition, Wealthy Hero Limited (“Wealthy Hero"”)
holds 3,409,800 Shares, representing 0.3410% interest in
our issued share capital. Ms Li is the beneficial owner of
32.8248% equity interest in Wealthy Hero.

(5) The entire issued share capital of Ample Wise is owned by
Mr. WANG Zi Han, therefore, Mr. WANG Zi Han is deemed
to be interested in all the Shares held by Ample Wise under
the provisions of SFO.

Mr. WANG resigned as a non-executive Director on 28
March 2014.

(6) The entire issued share capital of Assets Builder is held
by Mr. AN. Only 18.8324% interest in Assets Builder is
beneficially owned by Mr. AN. The remaining interests
in Assets Builder are held by Mr. AN as a trustee for 17
employees or ex-employees of GZ Consun. Therefore, Mr.
AN is also deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Assets Builder under the provisions of SFO.

LONG POSITIONS IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report,
none of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
had any other interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company, any of
its Group members or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which they were taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant
to the Model Code
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Report of Directors
EFEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, so far as was known to the
Directors, the following persons/entities (other than the
Directors or chief executives of the Company) had, or were
deemed to have, interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company, its Group members and/
or associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO:

FERRRA QARG K EE RO
BRSO HKR

R_E—=%F+_A=+—H HEEM
M- UTAL /BB (EERARARTH
ANBBRIN) RARB R SAREARD T - %
B RRSERRBRESLRERDE
XVEP 52 & 55370 BRIk XA [A) AN 2 B) 3 B2 1)
BHSRE  HERARBZSF KBS K
1% 336{F N A RIRFEMNECMANER
AR

Approximate
Percentage of
Number and Class of Shareholding

Nature of Interest and Securities!” (%)
Name of Shareholder Capacity EFHER B4 IR AE
BREREZE R EEMER SN Rl B2 (%)
Guidoz? Beneficial owner of the 160,050,000 Shares (L) 16.01(L)
Company
VIN/NETN=E237 =N
Central Success® Beneficial owner of the 195,000,000 Shares (L) 19.50(L)
e Company
KRR Em#EBA
Double Grace® Beneficial owner of the 120,000,000 Shares (L) 12.00(L)

Company

EN/NCIN§E7 2SN
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EEEHT

Number and Class of

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding

Nature of Interest and Securities (%)
Name of Shareholder Capacity HHHEER L4 iR A
BREHE S EaMERSH ERlm B2 E(%)
First Kind® Beneficial owner of the 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Company
AReBE=mEEA
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Fund Ill, L.P. © Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
("Hony Capital”) __corporation
R EE R
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Fund Ill GP, L.P. ® Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Jcorporation
R EEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Fund Ill GP Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Limited® corporation
REHEEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Management Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Limited® corporation
XEGEEE S
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Managing Partners Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Limited® corporation
REtEEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
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Approximate
Percentage of

Number and Class of Shareholding

Nature of Interest and Securities (%)
Name of Shareholder Capacity HHHEER L4 iR A
BREEEHR ERMERSH ERI™M B2 (%)
John Huan ZHAQO® Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
HIEO corporation
IEHEE R
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Greenswoods Asset Management Interest of controlled 51,948,000 Shares (L) 5.19(L)
Holdings Limited® corporation
RyEHEE R
Greenwoods Asset Beneficial owner of the 51,948,000 Shares (L) 5.19(L)
Management Limited® Company
KAREREAA
JIANG Jinzhi® Interest of controlled 51,948,000 Shares (L) 5.19(L)
EiREe corporation
REHEE R
Notes: Wi -

(1) The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the
shares of the Company or the relevant Group member. The
letter “S"” denotes the person’s short position in the shares
of the Company or the relevant Group member.

(2) The entire issued share capital of Guidoz is legally and
beneficially owned by Mr. YOUNG. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
YOUNG is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Guidoz.

(3) The entire issued share capital of Central Success is legally
and beneficially owned by Mr. AN. By virtue of the SFO,
Mr. AN is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Central Success.

EXFHILARKRBEBALRARAH
HHEEEKBARNRMDFHNLER - &
XFESIRERBBALTRARA KM
FASREAK 8 R RIM D P ENAR

Guidoz#) 2 B B 17 A Fi 19 56 2 &

BHGA - RIEBS RS - 15
S5 1 5 A A Guidoz T 45 2 BEAR 1A o fi
s -

TROZHMERETRABREERIER
BEDlE  REESFIHEGRD - 25X
ERAR R 2 B T A

S o
T
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The entire issued share capital of Double Grace is legally and
beneficially owned by Ms. LI. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. LI
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by Double
Grace.

The entire issued share capital of First Kind is legally
and beneficially owned by Hony Capital. Hony Capital is
controlled by its sole general partner, Hony Capital Fund IlI
GP, L.P.. Hony Capital Fund Ill GP, L.P. is in turn controlled
by its sole general partner, Hony Capital Fund Ill GP Limited.
Hony Capital Fund Ill GP Limited is wholly owned by Hony
Capital Management Limited, which is in turn owned as
to 20.0% by Legend Holdings Limited (through its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Right Lane Limited) and 80.0% by Mr.
John Huan ZHAO (through Hony Managing Partners Limited,
a company wholly owned by him). Legend Holdings Limited
is ultimately owned as to 36.0% by the Chinese Academy
of Sciences (whose interests in Legend Holdings Limited are
held through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Chinese Academy
of Sciences Holdings Co., Ltd.), 24.0% by 1t REiF HRERE
PO (BRRAE) (Beijing Lian Chi Zhi Yuan Management
Consulting Center Limited Partnership), 20.0% by China
Oceanwide Holdings Group Co. Ltd., 8.9% by 1t REHE K
BRI (BBRA ) (Beijing Lian Heng Yong Xin Investment
Center Limited Partnership), 3.4% by Mr. LIU Chuanzhi (#]
&E7K), 2.4% by Mr. ZHU Linan (’R32F), 1.8% by Mr. NING
Min (2£), 1.5% by Mr. HUANG Shaokang (22 E7), 1.0%
by Mr. CHEN Shaopeng (FR4AHE) and 1.9% by Mr. TANG
Xudong (FEJEE).

Greenwoods Asset Management Limited controls 5.19% of
the Company’s shares through Golden China Master Fund,
Greenwoods China Alpha Master Fund, Golden China Plus
Master Fund Ltd and in the capacity of Manager of the
funds. The entire issued share capital of Greenwoods Asset
Management Limited is legally and beneficially owned
by Greenwoods Asset Management Holdings Limited.
And Greenwoods Asset Management Holdings Limited is
ultimately owned as to 81% by Mr. Jiang Jinzhi and 19% by
passive investors, including 11% by Private Legend Limited,
which is controlled by Zheng Weihe, and 8% by Treasure
Manley Limited, which is controlled by Zhong Bing and Guo
Xiaomei.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 FE3R4%
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Double GraceR) 2 Z 2 B1TIRAAHE
TEERE=ES BEEHFRBEK
Bl - 24+ 3R AR Double GracefT#
2RO P HEEER ©

First Kind®y 2 #f B % 77 3% 48 fiHony
Capital& /AN Em¥E A ° Hony Capital
SEM—E®AH AHony Capital Fund
Il GP, L.P.#Z%l » fiHony Capital Fund
N GP, LP.X H it — & @& % AHony
Capital Fund Il GP Limited#Z#l = Hony
Capital Fund Il GP LimitedfHony
Capital Management Limited2 & ##A
MHony Capital Management Limited
AlRE B IERBRAR CRBEZEK
B X AlRight Lane Limited) #/520.0%
% fiJohn Huan ZHAO £ (BB H 2
EWAB M A FHony Managing Partners
Limited) ¥ H80.0% - B8 IE R B R A
AP BRI (EREARZERBR AR
WERABBEZEWNB AR PEIRE
REEEEL2EARETARARFAR) &
BREEF36.0%  RILREFEREEZ
ARL(ERER) HBE24.0% AH
BlCBIEREEBRAFHEAF20.0% -
BILREEKERERO (BRERE) #
B8.9%  MMEExXEEHE34% A
KRN EHRB24%  HESLLEHAE
1.8% HELEELEHEF15%  HER
BB EHRBI0%RABEBREEER
1.9% -

Greenwoods Asset Management Limited
M B {E AGreenwoods China Alpha
Master Fund, Golden China Plus Master
Fund Ltd X Golden China Master Fund
E2EB AN AEHARRQF519%H
[i% # - Greenwoods Asset Management
Limited% & 2 % 17 I8 ZX BBGreenwoods
Asset Management Holdings Limited
AE R E ¥ H - Greenwoods Asset
Management Holdings Limitedf #% 4% &
BEVEB81 % IRHE - 19% ) IX 1 F 1%
BIREERE  EP1N%HBEEBTIE
#lEPrivate Legend Limited# B * 8%
§8 Fr K 2B /NPT il @ Treasure Manley
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the
Directors were not aware of any other persons/entities (other
than the Directors and chief executive of the Company)
who had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company, its Group members or
associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year, save as disclosed in the Prospectus, none
of the Directors or substantial shareholders of the Company
or any of their respective associates has engaged in any
business that competes or may compete with the business
of the Group or has any other conflict of interests with the
Group.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

During the period from the date of Listing to 31 December
2013, the Company or any of its subsidiaries did not
enter into any contract of significance with a controlling
shareholder.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company did not redeem any of its listed securities, and
neither did the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchase
or sell any of the Company’s listed securities since the date
of Listing and up to 31 December 2013.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption
available to the Shareholders by reason of their holding the
Company’s securities.

R EXEEEIN RZE—=F+ZA=
+—H EFUTABEFMEMAL S E
B (BEERARAETZTHRABRIN BRA
~E > EEEKE QR SABEES - F
BIRER S M ERMIFEXVEFE2 %30 8
ZARSRR A R B4R BE 2 B fn sk iR RA X (0
ZRATAR  HELARBEFLHE
{ERPIFE3I36{FA R RIZAFENE LM ARE

S4B
MKE °

BERANEEHR
FRBRAREERMEEEI)  BEE=S
HARAEBRRIMEABREFSEMNBE
AL EAEE R B S A BB
FOTMEHREREE B TAEMBF R
&R -

EXEE
BrMBBURE-ZE—=F+=-A=+
— B ARF) R EAEMH B AR R E
ERBRRESETEMERER -
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s Articles of Association, or the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules since the date of Listing and up to the date
of this annual report.

Corporate Governance Report

Details of the Group's corporate governance practices can
be found in the Corporate Governance Report contained on
pages 36 to 48 in this annual report.

Closure of the Register of Members

To determine the eligibility of the shareholder of the
Company to attend the annual general meeting to be held
on 28 May 2014, the register of members will be closed
from 23 May 2014 to 28 May 2014 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In
order to be entitled to attend and vote at the annual general
meeting, all completed transfer documents accompanied
by the relevant share certificate must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Central, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 22
May 2014.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE# %
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The annual general meeting will be held on 28 May 2014.
Shareholders should refer to details regarding the annual
general meeting in the circular of the Company on 25 April
2014 and the notice of the annual general meeting and form
of proxy accompanying thereto.

AUDITORS

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, KPMG, is to
be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

By order of the Board
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited

AN Yubao
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BYREETEE

To the shareholders of
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”), set out on pages
71 to 155, which comprise the consolidated and Company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013,
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BYREETE &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

BRI EE
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BYREETE &

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

21 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
LA mE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
BE—_F—=F1+-_A=1—HIFE (UARKIIT)

2013 2012
—ZET—= —E—F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000

Wit ARBTFRE ARBTRT

Turnover = 571,765 457,801
Cost of sales SHE A A (119,531) (111,112)
Gross profit EF 452,234 346,689
Other revenue E g A 13,434 20,517
Distribution costs 7 HA AR (177,926) (135,496)
Administrative expenses THAX (77.692) (50,721)
Other net income/(loss) HFzs (EiE) 412 (1,927)
Profit before taxation  ®am® 000 4 210,462 [NVERV;
Income tax TS H (57,580) (42,856)
Profit for the year attributable to APD B RERBRER

equity shareholders of the Company  FE{LERHF 152,882 136,206

Basic and diluted earnings per share #HREAREHBZRF

(expressed in RMB Yuan per share) (ULEBRARE%THIR) 0.18

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial ~ $£78Z155B 2 M A SH B HREKx A 4E
statements. BEB S o
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive Income
e Bz REMEEH K%

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)

HE2—F—=F+ " A=1+—HIFE (UAREIT)

Profit for the year FREF

Other comprehensive income for the year SR H M2 EKE

Exchange differences on translation of EfarhEE A R HAE
financial statements of operations ([HEL]) JINETFEHY
outside the People’s Republic of China I HmRNEL =R
(the “PRC"), net of nil tax R ZMRIE

Total comprehensive income for RATELERREMN
the year attributable to equity FRE2EWSHLHE

shareholders of the Company

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

wE R I T

As at 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
RZF—=FF-H=+—H (UAEEIIT)

2013
—E—=

Note RMB’000
k=3 AR¥ T

Non-current assets ERBEE

Property, plant and equipment M -~ R N E S 10 232,270
Lease prepayments METB IR 11 24,828
Other investment HaxE 12 2,600
Deferred tax assets EEMFIREE 19 4,558
Total non-currentassets ~ FABEEAE 0000 AT
Current assets REEE

Inventories B 14 48,966
Trade and other receivables g5 K E b e FRIE 15 241,697
Pledged deposits [REEEGVEE=N 23 =
Cash and cash equivalents Be kIS EEIER 16 902,026
Total currentassets ~ #BRERAE 00000 e
Current liabilities REBEE

Trade and other payables B 5 & H A E A 17 138,428
Deferred income IRIE W 2= 18 436
Current tax payable FEAT BVERRR 5K 19 11,251
Total current liabilites  ##&feR®E 00000 150,115
Net current assets RBEEFE 1,042,574
Total assets less current liabilities #BEERABHEES 1,306,830

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial

statements.

o

2012
—E——F
RMB’000
ARET T

171,497
21,681
2,600
5,171

200,949

22,442
264,391
76,470
81,755

445,058

249,899
900
9,548

260,347

78EIS5EZMERZFMBHRERNE

AN
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
RE BB L

As at 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
RZF—=FF-H=+—H (UAEEIIT)

Note
k=3
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Deferred income IR FE W = 18
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEFE 19
Total non-current liabilities  FmmafeE 000
Net assets BEEZFE
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital AR AR 20(c)
Reserves s 20(d)
Total equity mrEs

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 21 March 2014

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial

statements.

An Yubao
ZHE
Chairman
FE

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F£E 3

2013
—E—=

RMB’000

ARBT T

9,567
39,899

49,466

1,257,364

78,250
1,179,114

1,257,364

2012
—E——F
RMB’000
AREF T

1,898
28,584

355,177

355,178

R-E-—NEF=A-+—HLE=gHE

R AR AT

Li Qian
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Executive Director
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Statement of Financial Position

Bk R

As at 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
RZF—=FF-H=+—H (UAEEIIT)

Note
k=3
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries R B AT E 13
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables E 5 K E b kI8 15
Cash and cash equivalents ReRAEEEER 16
Total currentassets ~ RERERAE 000000
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables H fth fE T 5038 17
Net current assets RBEERE
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABHEES
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital AR AR 20(c)
Reserves s 20(d)
Total equity mrEs

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

2013
—E—=

RMB’000

ARBT T

15,057
824,727

839,784

21,309

818,475

1,160,919

78,250
1,082,669

1,160,919

2012
—E——F
RMB’000
AREF T

342,444

2,429

12,734

355,178

1
355,177

355,178

RZZE—NEF=A=-+—HLE=TSHE

on 21 March 2014. NIRRT o

An Yubao Li Qian
ZHE R

Chairman Executive Director
B HITEE

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial ~ F78E 1558 2 M AZEHEREA N A
statements. BE 5 ©
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HREERSE X

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
B2 —FT—=FF+_A=4+—HIFFE (UARKIIT)

PRC
Share Share  Exchange Other  statutory  Retained
capital  premium reserve  reserves reserve  earnings Total
Bx  RGEE EXRE  HtRE TEiERE  REEA st
Note RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
Wi AR®Tn ARETn ARETn AR%Tn ARETn ARETR AR%TR
As at 1 January 2012 “E-25-f-A 80,770 - (167) - 58,083 107,334 246,020
Changes in equity for 20122  —F-ZEHEHET
Profit for the year EREH - - - - - 136206 136,206
Other comprehensive income ~ E i 2 G - - (23) - - - (23)
Total comprehensive income ~ 2ENEEE - - (23) - - 136206 136,183
Dividend approved in respect of $tBAEEHENHRE
the previous years 20(b) - - - - - (27,025) (27,025)
Arising from the Reorganisation &4 BE4 200)
and (d) (80,769) - - 80,769 - - -
As at 31 December 2012 R-E-CF
and 1 January 2013 TZA=T-8kK
“E-Z£-f-A (190) 80,769 216,515 355,178
Changes in equity for 2013:  =Z-=£HEXEH:
Profit for the year T 152,882 152,882
Other comprehensive income ~ Zft2 AN - 9
Total comprehensive income 2 EWEEE 152,882 152,891
Special dividends approved  BtERZRHERIRE
and paid (51,555) (51,555)
Net proceeds from issue of RERAFRER
ordinary shares upon initial  E{TERR
public offering FERERE 19563 781,287 800,850
Capitalisation issue offering A ETEE 58,686 (58,686) -
As at 31 December 2013 WZB-=E
+-A=t-A 78,250 722,601 (181) 80,769 58,083 317,842 1,257,364

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HEBEERERX

For the year ended 31 December 2013

CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

(Expressed in Renminbi)

B2 —F—=F+-H=1F—HIUFE (UARKEST)
2013 2012
—E—= —_=F——
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
HiaE AR®TR ARBTT
Operating activities RESEE
Cash generated from operations KEFTSIR 16(b) 207,559 180,605
PRC income tax paid EfREER (43,949) (51,773)
Net cash generated from RETHMEBRLER
__operating activites 163,610 IEEERPEAEZ
Investing activities REEE
Interest received 2B & 3,230 2,340
Payment for purchase of property, BEYE  MEK
plant and equipment RAEBRIFRIE (64,085) (37,334)
Proceeds received from disposal of HEYE  BEK
property, plant and equipment RAEH TS RIR 663 -
Payment for pledged deposits SN EEFEFER - (76,470)
Proceed from pledged deposits BRI F RS RE 76,470 -
Net cash generated from/(used in) REZFEME (FTH)
| dmwegirp eEfdes Rem® Ly (111.464)
Financing activities 7l SE B
Proceeds of loans and borrowings ERREREFHA 37,000 -
Repayments of loans and borrowings &3 & & 208 358 (37,000) (13,600)
Proceeds from issuance of shares BITIRD FT1S5E 852,925 14,028
Listing expenses paid Eff LR (30,635) -
Dividends paid EfRRE (181,907) (912)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEZFZEHME (FTH)
financing activities ReEE 640,383 (484)
Net increase in cash and cash RekREEE
equivalents 1H B WIEnFEE 820,271 16,884
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—HHRER
at 1 January HEZEER 81,755 64,871
Cash and cash equivalents R+=-—A=+—8HK
at 31 December HeRBRELEEHIER 902,026 81,755

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial ~ $£78Z155B 2 M A SH B HREKx A 4E
statements. BEB S o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"),
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

which collective term includes

accounting

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Company. Note
1(c) provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2013 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the “Group”).

The Company was incorporated as an exempted
company under the laws of Cayman Islands
with limited liability on 13 December 2010. The
Company became the holding company of the
Group upon completion of the reorganisation
on 24 December 2012 (the “Reorganisation”).

Prior to the Reorganisation, Guangzhou Consun
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (“Guangzhou
Consun”) was the holding company of the
Group. Upon completion of the Reorganisation,
the Company became the Group’s new holding
company and Guangzhou Consun became an
intermediate holding company.

EXEEE (B)

(b)

MEBRRZERELE
HE-_Z—=F+-A=1+—
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R BERRERAT o BIE
RZZE——F+ZH=+HWEAH
EERHMEEER (TE4A)) -
RARIKABRFEKXANEER
BRRIIERAF] ©
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The companies that took part in the
Reorganisation were controlled by the same
shareholders before and after the Reorganisation
and therefore there were no changes in the
economic substance of the ownership and the
business of the Group. The Reorganisation
only involved inserting newly formed entities
with no substantive operations as new holding
companies of Guangzhou Consun, which was
the Group's sole holding company of operating
entities. Accordingly, the Reorganisation has
been accounted for using a principle similar to
that for a reverse acquisition as set out in HKFRS
3, Business combinations, with Guangzhou
Consun treated as the acquirer for accounting
purposes. These financial statements has been
prepared and presented as a continuation of
the financial statements of Guangzhou Consun
with the assets and liabilities of Guangzhou
Consun recognised and measured at their
historical carrying amounts at the beginning of
the earliest year presented.

All material intra-group transactions and
balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

The financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB”), rounded to the nearest
thousand.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the financial statements is the historical cost
basis except that the investments in equity
securities are stated at their fair value as
explained in the accounting policies (see Note
1(e) set out below).

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant
effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed
in Note 25.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BRI T
(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new
HKFRSs and amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. Of these, the
following developments are relevant to the
Group’s financial statements:

° Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation
of financial statements — Presentation of

items of other comprehensive income

° HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial

statements

° HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other
entities

° HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

° Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of
financial statements — Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income

The amendments require entities to present
separately the items of other comprehensive
income that would be reclassified to profit or loss
in the future if certain conditions are met from
those that would never be reclassified to profit
or loss. The presentation of other comprehensive
income in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income in
these financial statements has been modified
accordingly. In addition, the Group has chosen
to use the new titles “statement of profit or
loss” and “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income” as introduced by the
amendments in these financial statements.

1

EXEEE (B)

(c)

S BREH (8)

BB EGT BRI FE 1T EETA
R EZ2) — 25EMEEH
War B H

ERIRE - BERES TIRITFE
AmEtk  BRKEEFH OB
ERanNEMEEWEER S
V2R T EEHDBEER
mMEMEEWEER - A&
BEteERENZ2IIEEL
MEEIEIR - REMIEHERT - 43
AREIEMEZEKERTH
Htt2Elsm 272 EH AR
B AN REBERZFE
AIRMIBHARTER T HIRE
BER| R[EakEtBEE
WeEk | o

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE R @



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS
27, Consolidated and separate financial
statements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and HK-SIC
12 Consolidation — Special purpose entities. It
introduces a single control model to determine
whether an investee should be consolidated,
by focusing on whether the entity has power
over the investee, exposure or rights to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee
and the ability to use its power to affect the
amount of those returns.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the
Group has changed its accounting policy with
respect to determining whether it has control
over an investee. The adoption does not change
any of the control conclusions reached by the
Group in respect of its involvement with other
entities as at 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard
all the disclosure relevant
to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated
structured entities. The disclosures required by
HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than
those previously required by the respective
standards. To the extent that the requirements
are applicable to the Group, the Group has
provided those disclosures in notes 13.

requirements
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in
individual HKFRSs with a single source of fair
value measurement guidance. HKFRS 13 also
contains extensive disclosure requirements
about fair value measurements for both financial
instruments and non-financial instruments.
The adoption of HKFRS 13 does not have any
material impact on the fair value measurements
of the Group’s assets and liabilities.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The amendments introduce new disclosures
in respect of offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities. Those new disclosures are
required for all recognised financial instruments
that are set off in accordance with HKAS 32,
Financial instruments: Presentation and those
that are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers
similar financial instruments and transactions,
irrespective of whether the financial instruments
are set off in accordance with HKAS 32.

The adoption of the amendments does not
have an impact on these financial statements
because the Group has not offset financial
instruments, nor has it entered into master
netting arrangement or similar agreement
which is subject to the disclosures of HKFRS 7
during the periods presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
B IR B aF

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

IlV;\

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. When assessing whether the
Group has power, only substantive rights (held
by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases. Intra-group balances,
transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains but only
to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated
at cost less impairment losses (see Note 1(i))
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Vb A A

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

IlV;\

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

Other investment

Investments in equity securities are initially
stated at fair value, which is their transaction
price unless it is determined that the fair value
at initial recognition differs from the transaction
price and that fair value is evidenced by a
quoted price in an active market for an identical
asset or based on a valuation technique that
uses only data from observable markets. Cost
includes attributable transaction costs.

Other investment that does not have a quoted
market price in an active market for an identical
instrument and whose fair value cannot
otherwise be reliably measured are recognised
in the statement of financial position at cost
less impairment losses (Note 1(i)).

Property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (Note 1(i)):

- Buildings held for own use which are
situated on leasehold land classified as
held under operating leases (Note 1(i));
and

- Other items of plant and equipment.

The cost of self-constructed items of property,
plant and equipment includes the cost of
materials, direct labour and the initial estimate,
where relevant, of the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on
which they are located.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land
are depreciated over the shorter of
the unexpired term of lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no more
than 50 years after the date of completion

- Machinery and equipment 10 years
- Motor vehicles 5 years
- Office equipment 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and
its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Vb A A

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

IIV;\

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(h)

(1)

Intangible assets

Research and development costs comprise
all costs that are directly attributable to
research and development activities or that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to
such activities. Because of the nature of the
Group’s research and development activities,
the criteria for the recognition of such costs
as an asset are generally not met until late in
the development stage of the project when the
remaining development costs are immaterial.
Hence both research costs and development
costs are generally recognised as expenses in
the period in which they are incurred.

Lease prepayments

Lease prepayments represent cost of land
use rights paid to the PRC government
authorities. Land use rights are stated as cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses (Note 1(i)). Amortisation is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
respective period of the rights.

Impairment of assets

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other
receivables that are stated at cost or amortised
cost are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events:
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BRI T
(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Impairment of assets (continued)
(1) Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other recejvables (continued)
- significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; and

- significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the debtor;

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss
is determined and recognised as follows:

- For unquoted equity securities carried
at cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset where the effect
of discounting is material. Impairment
losses for equity securities carried at cost
are not reversed.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Vb A A

(Expressed in Renminbi)

IlV;\

(AN EBZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()
(i)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment of investments in equity securities

and other receivables (continued)

For trade and other receivables carried
at amortised cost, the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets), where the
effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where
these financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due
status, and have not been individually
assessed as impaired. Future cash flows
for financial assets which are assessed
for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to the
collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of
an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of an impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding
that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()
(i)

Impairment of assets (continued)
Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other recejvables (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against
the corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables included within
trade and other receivables, whose recovery
is considered doubtful but not remote. In this
case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against trade and other receivables directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1

()
(ii)

Impairment of assets (continued)
Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information
are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to identify indications that the following
assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment,

- intangible assets, and

- lease prepayments

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e.
a cash-generating unit).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)
Impairment of other assets (continued)

()
(ii)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of the assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, expect that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is
limited to the asset’s carrying amount
that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

(k)

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average
cost formula and comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount
of those inventories is recognised as an expense
in the period in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write-down of
inventories to net realisable value and all losses
of inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of
inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense
in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less allowance for impairment of

doubtful debts (Note 1(i)).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 BEAREHEHE (8&)

()  Interest-bearing borrowings () FrEMER
Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised STEERY TR EREL
initially at fair value less attributable transaction RGMAER - RYIFZHER
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest- % GFrEERIIEEEKA
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised K 1) W3R %%Eiﬁi&fﬁihﬁﬂb'f\
cost with any difference between the amount BakxkAERNELEE ZHE
initially recognised and redemption value being B ERZ=RE - & [ R ERF
recognised in profit or loss over the period of BREBR FHERAMNEE
the borrowings, together with any interest FI|BE o
and fees payable, using the effective interest
method.

(m) Trade and other payables (m) BEZRHEAMESKIE
Trade and other payables are initially recognised B 5 M HEAMENRIBYZE A
at fair value and are subsequently stated at SEER ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁlﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ’}ﬁ
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting ANGIBE - BRIERLIE Ay 2N
would be immaterial, in which case they are E N = .z,,RT,ﬁJH;zEJZZlK
stated at cost. HIER o

(n) Cash and cash equivalents (n) BHERBELZEEEB
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at ReMReEEERBIERTT
bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks FEREFHEIRE «  RIRITEE
and other financial institutions, and short- fib & R A S HITE R - A K
term, highly liquid investments that are readily AR AE NS EIRS A
convertible into known amounts of cash and AXHWEEEHRARKRL TE
which are subject to an insignificant risk of AWEH  SRPHURE (B
changes in value, having been within three BAKERIBATHBEBE=
months of maturity at acquisition. EA) -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the
effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

Annual contributions to retirement benefit
schemes operated by the government in the
PRC are recognised in the profit or loss as and
when incurred.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all
deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those
that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse either in the same period as the
expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are
adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate
to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in
a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or
credit can be utilised.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they
are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments
in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, or in the case of deductible differences,
unless it is probable that they will reverse in
the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances,
and movements therein, are presented
separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current
tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Group intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on

either:
o the same taxable entity; or
° different taxable entities, which,

in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the current tax assets and
settle the current tax liabilities on
a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Vb A A

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

IIV;\

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
or the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made. Where the
time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

remote.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided
it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs,
if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered
at the customers’ premises which is taken to
be the point in time when the customer has
accepted the goods and the related risks and
rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes value
added tax or other sales taxes and is after
deduction of any trade discounts.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statements of financial position initially when
there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them. Grants that
compensate the Group for expenses incurred
are recognised as revenue in profit or loss
on a systematic basis in the same periods in
which the expenses are incurred. Grants that
compensate the Group for the cost of an asset
are recognised initially as deferred income and
amortised to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the asset by way of
reduced depreciation expense.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties

A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(s)
(a)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the Group;
or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's
parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i)

(iii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

EXEEE (B)

BREAL
EATERT » BALTHHER
B ERK B AR BB RRE

(s)
(a)

(iii)

] 22 il 3l 2k [ 4258 ) AR &=
;

HAKRBEEEARTE
N

EAEEIAEEHR
AMEEEEAEN
B o

EEAATNERT  KERE
AEBEARE

(i)

(i)

(iii)

ZERBMAEEGER
—&KBEHKE QA (A
BRA - WEB AR &F
AMBARES B EHEM
TR RREE)

REEES—REHH
BARRE BT (K
S—EBAKE AN
XEEHRE QTN
BATHABAR) -
MREELRA—E=
FHABAT -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 FE R4



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(s) Related parties (continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies: (continued)

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to
the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close family members of an individual are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that individual in
their dealings with the entity.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

Segment reporting

Management has determined operating
segments with reference to the reports reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker of the
Group that are used to assess the performance
and allocate resources.

The chief operating decision maker of the
Group assesses the performance and allocates
the resources of the Group as a whole, as all
of the Group's activities are considered to be
primarily dependent on the performance on
sales of pharmaceutical products. Therefore,
management considers there to be only one
operating segment under the requirements of
HKFRS 8, Operating Segments. In this regard,
no segment information is presented for the
years.

No geographic information is shown as the
Group’'s operating profit is entirely derived
from activities of manufacture and sale of
pharmaceutical products in the PRC.

1

EXEEE (B)

(t)

7 EB R

BREN2RARNA &R EE
REREMEFBATREER
B RN REIREIRE AR EL

HRAEE 2 BELEB AR
REBRBERHFENRET -
BAEENRHEERKEEFN
BARBEEBRBALIHDEHEE
R o At - REBEEBH B ]ME
ZERERE LN HHIARE -
EHERASEFE—EEED
Mostms  WEZ2IEH
FENDEMEFR

AEBHKE G2 AR F
BMERERES  WTER
RIEE R o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BRI

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

TURNOVER
The principal activities of the Group are manufacturing
and sales of pharmaceuticals.

Revenue represents the sales value of goods supplied
to customers. Revenue excludes sales taxes and
surcharges and is after deduction of any trade
discounts. The amount of each significant category
of revenue recognised in turnover during the year is
as follows:

EXEE
AEENEBEBARQLER

BAEHEEEPNEMNHER
B WATBREHERLMNE - I
EHRERZZTHN - READRKE
EERANSIBZRARIINSHE
(N

2013 2012
—E—= —_=F——

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T AREFTT

Kidney medicines B R EY)
Contrast medium Eadnal
Others HAib

446,267 352,704
85,123 65,272
40,375 39,825

571,765 457,801

The Group’s customer base is diversified and includes
only one customer with whom transactions have
exceeded 10% of the Group’s revenues. Revenues
from this customer amounted to RMB114,463,000
for the year ended 2013 (2012: RMB82,041,000).
Details of concentrations of credit risk arising from
this customer are set out in Note 21(a).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

3 OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME/(LOSS) 3  Hhw AREMFUE (BE)

(a) Other revenue (a) EHbwA
2013 2012
—=E—= —E——4F
RMB’'000 RMB’000

ARBTFRE ARBTRT

Government grants I T 64 B
- Unconditional subsidies (i) — R4 RE () 16,930
— Conditional subsidies (Note 18) — BIEMHRL (A2 18) 1,244
Interest income FEWER 2,340
Others EAh 3
20,517

Notes: Htat -

(i) Government grants represent various forms (i) AT 8 Bh 2 45 HR B 75 X
of incentives and subsidies granted to the R T RSB T E
Group by the local government authorities in T3 528 N B -
the PRC.

(b) Other net income/(loss) (b) HaFkE (FE)
2013 2012
—ZET—= —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFRET AREBTRT

Loss on disposal of fixed assets REBETETEEELHER (2,379)
Others HAtb 452
(1,927)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:

4  BiETEF
BEDE M T HRIA T RIBERFE

(a) Staff costs (a) EBEIfKA

2013 2012

—=E—= —F——
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBT T

Salaries, wages, bonuses and Fe IE - Bk

benefits & F) 97,851 72,452
Contribution to retirement schemes RIRETEI R 3,548 1,991
101,399 74,443
Staff costs includes directors’ and senior ETKARIEESTHSNER

management’s remuneration (Note 6 and Note 7).

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and
regulations in the PRC, the PRC subsidiaries
participate in defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) organised
by the local government authorities whereby
the PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions to the Schemes based on certain
percentages of the eligible employee’s salaries.
The local government authorities are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to
the retired employees. The Group has no other
obligations for payments of retirement and
other post-retirement benefits of employees
other than the contributions described above.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

(b) Other items

4  BADER ()
(b) HAIEE

Depreciation
Amortisation
Auditor’s remuneration
— audit services
— non-audit services
Impairment losses (reversed)/

recognised for doubtful debts

Operating lease charges

Research and development cost*

Cost of inventories*
Listing expenses

2013 2012
:g—z =
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
ik AR®TR ARETT
e 10 12,314 11,161
By 11 553 553
ZE RN &
— BT RS 900 354
— EBETARTE 4,473 -
(Bm),/ HERLN
RERBEEE 15(b) ((1F)) 779
LEHEBR 320 93
o Bk A 20,827 13,423
FERKA* 14 119,531 111,112
ETEA 23,662 597

During the year ended 31 December 2013,
research and development cost include
RMB6,852,000 (2012: RMB6,953,000) relating
to staff costs, depreciation and amortisation
expenses and operating lease charges, which
amount is also included in the respective total
amounts disclosed separately above or in the
Note 4(a) for each of these types of expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2013,
cost of inventories include RMB27,544,000
(2012: RMB22,472,000) relating to staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation expenses and
operating lease charges, which amount is
also included in the respective total amounts
disclosed separately above or in the Note 4(a)
for each of these types of expenses.

g HE—_Z2—=%+-_A=
+—BILEFE  HEKE
BREBETIHRA - TER
BEASTMEEHEER
8B M A R %6,852,000
T (ZE—ZF: AR%
6,953,0007T) @ 7% 53X HH 78
BIER Exskiit4a) B @
ZERRAX S8 DRI
ERNSEHAETENA -

S BE-_T—=%1+=-/A=
+T—HILEFE  FERAK
BREEBETHA - TER
BRSNS EHEER
FE M AR #27,544,000
T(ZE—ZF: ARK
22,472,0007T) * LA E&%E
INET A B3kl st 4(a) 3h &
59 S 48 B1 98 S BB B9 4B FE
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZ#AX 5B AR A A

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 5
OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents:

REBEBERPIAEHR

(a) HEBEBRAMNBIRRE :

Current tax B EABi1E
Provision for PRC income tax for the year £ A FR B pri5 5 B4

Deferred tax BRI
Origination of temporary differences EETRERE

(i) Pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI"), the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman
Islands and the BVI.

(i)  No provision was made for Hong Kong
Profits Tax as the Group did not earn
income subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2013.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of

profit or loss represents: (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Taxable income for the subsidiaries of the
Company in the PRC is subject to PRC
income tax rate of 25%, unless otherwise
specified.

As Guangzhou Consun and Consun
Pharmaceutical (Inner Mongolia)
Company Limited (“Inner Mongolia
Consun”) were certified as an Advanced
and New Technology Enterprise, they
were entitled to the preferential income
tax rate of 15% from 2011 to 2013 and
from 2012 to 2014 respectively.

According to the relevant tax law and
its implementation dividends
receivable by non-PRC-resident corporate
investors from PRC-resident enterprises
are subject to withholding tax at
10%, unless reduced by tax treaties or
arrangements, for profits earned since
1 January 2008. The Group has adopted
the 10% withholding tax rate for PRC
withholding tax purposes.

rules,

5

REBEBERPIRAEHR (B)

(a)

mEBRRANBIAE  (8)

(iii)

(iv)

BRIESZERE  BRIA
X A B B R m Y
JERTR U R B IL25% 1)
MEBRTBEMSH

RREMNEE & EE %
X¥(AERH) BREE
~rEl([AEHEERE])
ERBTAIFRMDE
¥ Ao =—E——
FE-_FT—=FKEZ
T——_FE_FT—NF
ZEEEEFMEGHME
15% °

BEEETAREEN
A BRIFBZZEZEN
F— A — BRBEIRNHE
MEBRBEIKZHRE
B BRIEREERD
XREERWFBER
P ERREAIZ10%H
MTEITE o 3L B FE 40
Hms  ~A5EEERA
10% M FEMB X o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EEE#A*£@ARA 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 5

OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

REBEBERPIRAEHR (B)

(b)

Profit before taxation for the year
Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the rates applicable
to profits in the jurisdictions

concerned
Effect of non-deductible expenses
Effect of tax concession
PRC dividend withholding tax

4 PO LB 2 R
AR DA
B R i Bt
G

i | B0 1 B A IR

NI R ST A
MBERRT E
B e B TR I A

S/ 450
-

Actual tax expenses

BERHBERAX
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18,361
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2012

RMB’000
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREBST)
6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 6 EEMSE
The details of directors’ remuneration are disclosed EEMEFBRENT :
as follows:
Year ended 31 December 2013
BE-E-ZH1-A=t-HLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Directors’ in kind Discretionary contributions
fees Ee - 2H bonuses RK Total
Exe  RENEA BMiEA aHEIER @t
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT AR®Tr AR¥Tr AR%¥Tx AR%Tx
Executive directors HITES
Mr. AN Yubao ZHELE
Ms. LI Qian Rgwt
Mr. ZHU Quan RELE

Non-executive directors FHTES

Mr. WANG Zi Han T&HEE
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter BRELE
Mr. WANG Shunlong TIBRE L4

Independent non-executive BIUFHTES

directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu HrRisE
Mr. FENG Zhongshi BRELE
Ms. CHENG Xinxin KM+
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

6 EZME (BE)

Year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——H+-A=+—HLEE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Directors’ inkind  Discretionary  contributions
fees  EHe - 2H bonuses RIK Total
EEHE  REDEMN WETEA TRl @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT AR®Tr ARETx ARET:
Executive directors HTES
Mr. AN Yubao THERE - 1,082 - - 1,082
Ms. LI Qian RETL - 973 - 21 994
Mr. ZHU Quan REEHE - 773 - - 773
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. WANG Zi Han TRBEE - 99 - - 99
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter BRERLE - - - - -
Mr. WANG Shunlong TIBRE L4 s - - - -
- 2,927 - 21 2,948

Mr. SU Yuanfu, Mr. FENG Zhongshi and Ms. CHENG
Xinxin were appointed as independent non-executive
directors on 2 December 2013.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA EBEST)

7 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 7 %%%ﬁ@ﬂki
Of the five individuals with highest emoluments, three ARANEZHZRETMATHRE=%
(2012: three) are directors of the Company whose —E—F:=R)BEE HHF
emoluments are disclosed in Note 6. The aggregate A 5E6IE - ZINWME (ZE—
of the emoluments in respect of the other two (2012: ZF WA ALHF AN T

two) individuals are as follows:

2013 2012
—g—= —E=——

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTT

Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind e ZREWREAN 1,369
Contributions to retirement scheme RIRET B3R 23
1,392
The emoluments of the two (2012: two) individuals WE (ZE——F : WB) &= 5 N
with the highest emoluments are within the following ALTHEFBNFIATEE -
bands:
2013 2012
—_=E—= —E—F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AT &R ATEB
Nil to Hong Kong Dollars £ 21,000,000/ 7T
("HKD")1,000,000 ([%&mxl) 2
HKD1,000,000 — HKD1,500,000 1,000,000/ .2
1,500,000/ T —
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZ#AX 5B AR A A

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

8 RESULT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated result attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company included a loss of
RMB12,709,000 (2012: loss of RMB681,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s
profit/(loss) for the year:

RAREmRRELES

RAARIERRREGFEEFERRE
BB AR 12,709,000 (ZE—=
& BB ARE31,0000T) © %%
BEEARRTMBEHRERF -

bt e BEAD B FREN (8
18) MR

2013 2012
—E—= —_=—=
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AR®ETF T
Amount of consolidated result attributable 5 AZRA &8 7%
to equity shareholders dealt with in WRPEOERER
the Company’s financial statements EIhiRE RES (681)
Final dividends from subsidiaries REWBAR LE—
attributable to the profits of the B B S s A A
previous financial year, approved RNERE - BER
and paid during the year F L RS -
Company’s profit/(loss) for the year RARFERNHEF
(note 20(a)) (B18) (HiF20(a)) 56,446 (681)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

9 EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2013 is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
RMB152,882,000 and the weighted average number
of 758,904,000 shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2012 is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
of RMB136,206,000 and 750,000,000 shares in
issue as at 31 December 2012 as if the shares were
outstanding throughout the year.

BREF
HE_Z—=F+-_RA=+—HI
FEMNEBREARFNDIBEFR
DR HE IR R R s AR
152,882,000t X F A E 17 1H HY
INAEF 5 80758,904,00004 1 & -

HE-_ZT——F+-_A=+—HIL
FENSREAABFDBEFA
AR A)HERERE R AR
136,206,000t KR =T ——F + =
A=+—HiE%%7750,000,000/% f%
T8 - BEZEROREBEEEEAN
HE#8T -

2013 2012
—ZE—= —E——F
'000 shares ‘000 shares
T i

Effect of capitalisation issue (Note 20(c)) BR{LZEITHZE

(B1iE20(c)) 750,000 750,000
Effect of shares issued upon initial public RZZT—=F+=A
offering on 19 December 2013 THARBERAFRZEER
BITRHTE 8,904 -~
758,904 750,000
There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares during RBE-ZE—=FR-F——F+=
the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, and R=+—BILFE  WERAGESE
therefore, diluted earnings per share is the same as NHEERR - At - FRESE RN R
the basic earnings per share. BRERRFMER -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN R ESIT)
10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 10 Y¥ - BENZE
The Group
A58
Motor Office Construction
Buildings Machinery  vehicles equipment in progress Total
BT e RE OBORE  HBRIR Hy
RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARETRT ARETR ARETR ARETR AR%Tn
Cost: B
At 1 January 2012 RZE-—%—-F—H 111,814 51,605 9,651 9,251 21,108 203,429
Transfer from CIP BERIREYR 21,571 3,862 = 60 (25,493) =
Other additions EARE 2,849 4,802 819 3,434 22,231 34,135
Disposals RE (1,073) (6,814) (1,152) (2,306) - (11,345)
At 31 December 2012 R-E——%
and 1 January 2013 TZA=t-Bk
“Z-=%-8-H 135,161 53,455 9,318 10,439 17,846 226,219
Transfer from CIP BERIREY 654 3,700 - - (4,354) -
Other additions HEtAE 214 4,383 562 1,520 67,540 74,219
Disposals RE = (2,805) (890) (1,611) - (5,306)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ToASTOR 136029 58733 8990 10348 81032 295132
Accumulated depreciation: ~ ZFHTE :
At 1 January 2012 RZZE--%5—-f—-H (18,607) (21,226) (7,245) (5,449 - (52,527)
Charge for the year ERHG (4,472) (4,895) (610) (1,184) - (11,161)
Written back on disposal REEREE 316 5,714 1,042 1,894 - 8,966
At 31 December 2012 R-E——%
and 1 January 2013 +-A=+-8k
—Z-=%-H-H (22,763) (20,407) (6,813) (4,739) - (54,722)
Charge for the year Rk (5,279) (5,201) (502) (1,332) - (12,314)
Written back on disposal REERED - 2,474 288 1412 - 4174
At 31 December 2013 R-F-=F
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TASTOR Q804D 3134 (027 @69 - (62862)
Net book value: FHFE
At 31 December 2012 RZE-——%&
+-R=1+-H 112,398 33,048 2,505 5,700 17,846 171,497
At 31 December 2013 RZE-—=F
+ZR=1t-8 107,987 35,599 1,963 5,689 81,032 232,270
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
As at 31 December 2013 and up to the date of this
report, the Group is in the process of applying for
certificates of ownership for certain properties, with
carrying value of RMB28,475,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB29,573,000). The directors of the Company are
of the opinion that the use of and the conduct of
operating activities at the properties referred to above
are not affected by the fact that the Group has not
yet obtained the relevant property title certificates.

1 LEASE PREPAYMENTS

10

1

M- BMERRE (B)
RZE—=F+-_A=1+t—BREZE
ABERH  AEEREABEARK
28,475,000t (ZE—=—F+=-A=
+—HB : AR#¥29,573,0007T) %A
THHERFMERESE - NRAIES
RE - FAEMYERE FRER
EREEBW TG EARNEE = AKRSF
HEMEEREIEMZITE -

HERMNRE

The Group
A AE
2013 2012
—E—= —_EF—
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTR AR%¥TET

Cost: RN :

As at the beginning of the year F1) 26,108
Addition NE -
As atthe end of theyear #x 26,108
Accumulated amortisation: E5t#Ess

As at the beginning of the year FE 4] (4,427) (3,874)
Charge for the year F B (553) (553)
Asattheendof theyear ~~~~~~~ #x === (4.980) (4,427)
Net book value: REFE

As at the end of the year FR 21,681
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

1

12

13

LEASE PREPAYMENTS (continued)

Lease prepayments represent prepayments for land
use rights paid to the PRC authorities. The leasehold
lands are located in the PRC, on which the Group’s
manufacturing plants were built. The Group was
granted land used rights for a period of 50 years
initially and the remaining period range from 35 to
46 years.

OTHER INVESTMENT

Other investment of the Group represents an
investment in a domestic medicine manufacturer
located in Inner Mongolia autonomous region of
the PRC. The Group owns a 5% equity interest in
the domestic medicine manufacturer. There is not
a quoted market price in an active market for the
investment. Quoted prices in active market for similar
investment or observable market data as significant
inputs for valuation techniques are also not available.
Therefore, the unlisted other investment is stated
at cost less impairment, if any, in the consolidated
financial statement.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

1

12

13

HEREMAKE (8)

MEBENFRED N THE#EN L
HofsE RFETENS FRIR - E TR
CERELLNEAEENEER
Fe- AEESZVERRSMS0FMNL
HfE AR - BT FHIN F 352465 -

HitiRE&E
AEBHHEMBRERFEERENTEH
ARG ERRN —REANBELE
B AEEHAZBEANBRLERDDN
5% MU o B REIRE IR BB 5 3
MIZHRE - (FRHBERMNERBA
HEENBURERART IS MENK
ABEMSEBR T ERES - Bt
FLETREAMIRE NGRS P HERET
WA ERE (1B ) 58k

REEARNRE
The Company
AN
2013 2012
—EF—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARBTET

Unlisted shares, at cost
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

13  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 13

RHBRANRE (8)

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had direct or
indirect interests in the following subsidiaries, all of

RZE—=F+=-A=+—H" K
NAIRTHH B AR (B2 AEFLAR

which are private companies, particulars of which are ) BEE E s EERER SIS
set out below: R
Place and date of Attributable
incorporation/ equity interest held
establishment Authorised and fully by the Company
Name of company 2R/ paid up capital RONGER2ET: Principal activities
nAER RYtHR AR EERMRERE EiERTER TEXK
Direct Indirect
Ef 5F3
Brilliant Reach Group Limited BVI United States Dollars 100% - Investment holding
BEEBERRA 8 June 2010 ("US$") 50,000/US$1 RARR
B 50,000%7C/ 17T
I A=
Immense Value Holdings Limited BV US$50,000/US$1 100% - Investment holding
28 February 2008 50,000%7 /1%L REER
EBRAES
“ZEN\F-A-+N\A
Century International Develop Hong Kong Hong Kong Dollars - 100%  Investment holding
Limited 27 March 2012 ("HK$") 10,000/HK$ 1 RERK
BN RRERAR B 10,000% 7T,/ 147
“E-—f=A-tthA
Grand Reach Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100%  Investment holding
RHERRAT 22 April 2008 /HK$1,000 REER
& 10,0007 /1,000 7

T \$MA-1+_H

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 £ E3f %



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

13  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 13 RKEATNKRE (&)

Place and date of Attributable
incorporation/ equity interest held
establishment Authorised and fully by the Company
Name of company HRRL/ paid up capital BALREEN Principal activities
ARER RUHREH EERMRRE EERxER IERH
Direct  Indirect
E# B
Guangzhou Consun PRC Renminbi - 100%  Production and sales of
BMEE* 29 December 1997 ("RMB") 80,770,000/ pharmaceutical products
hE RMBS0,770,000 E¥ER
“ANEETZAZ AR ARE (TAR%))
80,770,0007% /
AR80,770,0007C
Guangzhou Consun Medicine PRC RMB3,000,000/ - 100%  Trading of pharmaceutical
Company Limited 1 December 2003 RMB3,000,000 products
ENREBEARAR e AR¥3,000,0007,/ Eng5
ZEE=FTZA-H ARE3,000,0007
Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical ~ PRC RMB10,000,000/ - 100%  Research and development
Research Company Limited 28 September 2005 RMB10,000,000 of pharmaceutical
ENEEENTEERA R e AK%10,000,0007,/ products
“EZRFAAZTI\A AE810,000,0007T e em
Inner Mongolia Consun PRC RMB25,000,000/ = 100%  Production and sales of
REEE (RRh) BREMLF* 29 December 2005 RMB25,000,000 pharmaceutical products
I A& %25,000,0007,/ EHER
“ERRET-AZthA AR25,000,0007
Inner Mongolia Kangyuan PRC RMB19,161,000/ - 100%  Production and sales of
Pharmaceutical Company Limited 13 June 2000 RMB19,161,000 pharmaceutical products
ARHEREXARAT" il AR%19,161,0007,/ EHER

“FEEAATER

AR#19,161,0007C

* The official name of the entity is in Chinese. The

English translation of the entity’'s name is for

reference only.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE3R4%
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA EBEST)
14  INVENTORIES 14 7FE&
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
e —_F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBTT
Raw materials R E} 11,024 13,178
Work in progress ERE 9,276 4,330
Finished goods A T 28,666 4,934
48,966 22,442
The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised ERRARAZIFABZNTFESHE
as an expense and included in profit or loss is as DT -
follows:
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —_F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBTT
Cost of inventories sold BEEFEKA 118,226 109,447
Write down of inventories FEHR 1,305 1,665

119,531 111,112
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EEE#A*£@ARA 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN RH3 )
15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 15 EBEFRHMERKIE
The Group The Company
KEH ¥ /N
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_E—= —EFT——F —ZE—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥BTn ARBETT AR%®Tr ARETT
Trade debtors & L BR 53R P ARVL) 64,492 -
Bills receivable fEWE S 208,733 192,090 =
Less: Allowance for B REREEE
,,,,,,,, dountfuldebrors — WENOBRN @107
Trade receivables B 5 e ZIE 224,995 248,475 -
Other receivables H th fE U R I8 7,498 4,992 1,135
Prepayments T RRIE 9,204 10,924
Amounts due from JE ULBf B A RI R IAE
subsidiaries 14,071
241,697 264,391 15,057
As at 31 December 2012, bills receivable with the RZE2E——F+_A=+—8" @\
carrying amounts of RMB63,351,000 were pledged BAARM63,351,0007T 1) fE KR
to secure a financial guarantee issued to an entity BEEERE  URBR—RBES
controlled by a director (see Note 23). THINERELOVBER (RHE

23) °
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBSIT)
15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 15 BEZRHMEWRKIE (&)
(a) Aging analysis (a) R
As of the end of the reporting period, the K&K - B 5N EIaE
aging analysis of trade receivables based on the ERAHNRESTOT

invoice date is as follows:

The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —_F——
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥BTRT ARBTT

Within 3 months =EARA 224,524 246,041
3 to 12 months =Z+=@A PAL) 2,434
Over 12 months +=@E A E 252 -
224,995 248,475
Trade receivables are due within 180 days from B 5 RWKIE B % HARE B &
the date of billing. FBET180H AEIHA o
(b) Impairment of trade debtors and bills (b) EWRERREVREENRE
receivable
Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors B B R WAR T N I R IR B R
and bills receivable are recorded using an EEELABRBERS  BRIER
allowance account unless the Group is satisfied & B E M UL B 51 IE 7 &
that recovery of the amount is remote, in which W AR EEEEEZERK
case the impairment loss is written off against AR N B M R 15 R i 8 (BT
trade debtors and bills receivable directly (Note 131)) °

1(3i)).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(b) Impairment of trade debtors and bills

receivable (continued)

The movement in the allowance for doubtful
debts during the year, including both specific
and collective loss components, is as follows:

15 ESZREAMEWRKE (&)

(b)

FE 1 B 2k % U A 0 R B
()
RENGRERE (BER
EREBFESDD) HBD
T -

The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —E—_F
RMB’'000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT

At 1 January

R—H—H

Impairment loss (reversed)/recognised (#[El) #EZH

7,328

779

Uncollectible amounts written off i £ R U [ ZRIE
At 31 December R+—-—A=+—H

8,107

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's trade
debtors of RMB5,898,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB8,178,000) were individually determined
to be impaired. The individually impaired
receivables related to customers that were in
financial difficulties and management assessed
that only a portion of the receivables is expected

to be recovered.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE 4%
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

15

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

15 EZRHMEWNKE (&)

(c)

Trade debtors and bills receivable that are
not impaired

The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills
receivable that are neither individually nor
collectively considered to be impaired are as
follows:

(c)

ABENEBYRRKERERE

I 42 18 5l 5k B B2 45 R R (B Y B
Ui R R B B W R B ) R D AT
LN

Neither past due nor impaired

Less than 1 month past due

1 to 3 months past due

More than 3 months but less than
12 months past due

More than 12 months past due

The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —_F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®¥TR ARBTT
R R ARE YEWFER 246,041
%80 53 D — (& A 86 847
B —E= =8 A 57 720
60 B e = (& A
BALR+Z@EA 20 796
B0 HRER iR -+ — {E A 72 -
235 . S
224,014 248,404

Receivables that were neither past due nor
impaired relate to a wide range of customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on past experience, management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in
respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable.

AR 780 8 B R R (B O 8 Wk IR B
TN EIE R EENZ B R
BEE -

& 8 BB KRB /Y /& W 5k IR Th
HETHAKERFRERS
RRENBLEF AR - RIS
R EEERRBANK
SHESKELRERE  BEE
BRYEERNEH AR
BRI =28 E -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EEE#A*£@ARA 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN R ESIT)
16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 16 BE4RBE4LZEIER
(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise: (a) BANBSZEEREE:
The Group The Company
AEH b NY/N|
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F —E-——-—F Z—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT AR¥BTR AREBTI
Cash at bank RiTES 902,017 81,736 824,727 -
Cash on hand FHBS 9 19 - =

902,026

(b)

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to
cash generated from operations:

81,755

(b)

824,727

2013

—E—=f
RMB’000

AR T

Profit before taxation 75 A g2 )

Adjustments for R
Depreciation e
Amortisation 5N
Provision for doubtful debts REREHE

Interest income
Loss on disposal of property,

.8 as

plant and equipment REEENERE
Adjustments for R EE
Increase in inventories FEEm
Decrease/(increase) in trade and B 5 K E Ml

other receivables
(Decrease)/increase in trade

and other payables
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income

ORd)

HEME - BE K

FERA /(42 0)
85 AN IR

Cri),/
Bt m,/

REMERE

Cash generated from operations

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F£E 3

210,462

12,314
553
(18]
(4,216)

469

(26,524)

24,456

(16,497)

7,205

207,559

BRABAELEFRBEESN
HER ¢

2012
—EF——%F
RMB’000
ARETT

179,062

11,161
553
779

(2,340)

2,379

(2,082)
(31,546)
23,883

(1,244)

180,605



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

17

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables

Receipts in advance

Accrued expenses

Employee benefits payable
Dividends payable

Amount due to related parties
Other payables

Amounts due to subsidiaries

17 ESZRHMENFIE

The Group The Company
rEH AAT

2013 2012 2013 2012
—2—=F - ET-——-—F CZEB-=F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%BTn AREBTT AR%Tr ARETT
B 2N FIE 20,567 31,976 -
B FRIE 3,470 5,770 -
FEETRI 32,673 24,810 -
FEfE BB A 26,923 21,803 -
FET A% B 130,352 -
FET A= 3R 16,669 -
HoAth & < 3R 18,519 18,985 2,429
NGRS - 2,324 -

138,428

As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing
analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice date,

is as follows:

249,899

R|BEMR - ABHZREHAEENE
PR IR DA T

21,309

Within 1 month
1 to 12 months
Over 12 months

—@mARK
—Z+=f@A
+T@ANRLE

The Group
rEH

2013 2012

—E—= ==
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTR AR%¥ETET
28,584
1,188
2,204
31,976
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

18 DEFERRED INCOME 18

B FE U 2
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFRE ARBTRT

At 1 January mn—HA—H 4,042
Additions NE -
Credited to profit or loss STAER (1,244)
At 31 December R+-_HA=+—H 2,798
Representing: ig :
Current portion BIHAES 7 900
Non-current portion FERNEAER 1,898
2,798
As at 31 December 2012 and 2013, deferred income R —FR-_B—=H+-A=

of the Group mainly includes various conditional
government grants for research and development
projects of new or existing pharmaceutical products
and subsidies relating to purchase of land use rights.

Deferred government grants relating to research
and development projects will be recognised as
income in the same periods in which the expenses
for the development project are incurred. Deferred
government grants relating to purchase of land use
rights will be recognised as income on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the relevant land
use rights.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE 4%
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABEHESR)

19  INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 19 4B RERNMWETER
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(@) Current taxation in the consolidated (a) HZEMBEMRRRANPEIHAFIE
statement of financial position represents: 1E
The Group
AEHE
2013 2012
== =R==
RMB’'000 RMB'000

ARBTFRE ARBTRT

At 1 January Rn—HA—H 9,548 33,452
Provision of PRC income tax for the year A B P15 B & 45,652 27,869
PRC income tax paid during the year  FAE RS (43,949) (51,773)
At 31 December R+=-—HA=+—H 11,251 9,548
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b) CRIAEEHEEERAE:

recognised:

The components of deferred tax assets/ RErE AR R AR E
(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated EFRBBEE, (AFE) MAK
statement of financial position and the o RFALLEOT -

movements during the year are as follows:
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AANEBST)
19  INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 19 LA BRNAETANBNFER
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued) (%)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b) CRFEZEHRBEBZEERERE:
recognised: (continued) (#8)
The Group
448
Withholding
tax on future
dividend
income Fair value
from PRC adjustment  Intra group
Deferred tax assets/ subsidiaries Unused  Provisions from business  unrealised
(liabilities) arising from: REHEMNE  taxlosses’ andaccruals  acquisition profits
RETHRENELHE AAARRE X8R BER  EBAHH £ER Total
EE/(BE): KENENE  BEEE B8R DAEER REREA h
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT ARETR ARETR ARBTn ARETR
At 1 January 2012 R=F-—%-F-H (15916) 2,021 3,313 (2,397) 4553 (8,426)
(Charged)/credited to (f8)/ 3t A
profit or loss (14,287) (729) 566 114 (651) (14,987)
At 31 December 2012 and ~ RZF—=% (30,203) 1,292 3,879 (2,283) 3,902 (23413)
1 January 2013 TZR=+-RAk
e
(Charged)credited to profit (408 /5t Al (10,647)* 51 (664) 12 (780) (11,928)
or loss
At 31 December 2013 R_F-=F (40,850) 1,343 3,215 2171) 3,122 (35,341)
+-A=1-H
& These amounts include the provision * ZECHEEHE_T—

of withholding tax on future dividend
income from PRC subsidiaries amounting
to RMB18,361,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013, and the reversal of
deferred tax liabilities on withholding tax
upon distribution of dividends amounting
to RMB7,714,000 during the year ended 31
December 2013. Upon the distribution of
dividends by PRC subsidiaries, the Group is
required to pay income tax.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE 4%

=F+-B=+—HBItF
ERREFEME QRN
R PR RS B R 25 TR O B AR H
A R #18,361,0007T HY #
#H UEREZE=_Z—=
FE+-A=+-—HILEE
BIREZNEMFHIER A
R #7,714,0007T B3R IER
HEERD - FREMNEA
AIRB%  AEBEAESN
FT{SHi ©



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UABEEST)
19 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 19
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued) (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b)
recognised: (continued)
@ Deferred tax assets are recognised on unused
tax losses of certain subsidiaries of the Group.
They are now progressing to their normal
operation stage and are deriving profits.
Accordingly, it is considered probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available in
the future to utilize their unused tax losses
before they expire.
(c) Reconciliation to the consolidated (c)
statement of financial position
Net deferred tax asset recognised RERE kR &
in the consolidated statement HEREEETIE
of financial position BEFE
Net deferred tax liability recognised RERE BT SRR R
in the consolidated statement R IR LR IE
of financial position BRFHE

REMBRARANAER

CRAEEHEEERAE

(&)

#

BERERBEEEERAEE
ETHERBEAREAHR
BEEMER - ZE R0
BRIEZRHERELTE S
BRI ES SN - Bt
BERARKAEEERH
F) FE BR Bt A1 DA 72 2 B A
ERAREBHHERE

REVBRRKRNVE R

The Group
rEH

2013 2012

—Eg—= —_F2——
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
5,171
(39,899) (28,584)
(35,341) (23,413)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE BB E M

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

20 CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS

20 BEXR - #ERERE

(a) Movement in components of equity (a) HEZAEARBIHET
The reconciliation between the opening and REEGEERZNSEZLO N
closing balances of each component of the HAYT) R HA oK 45 65 B0 ST BR &L A 47
Group's consolidated equity is set out in the EREFEER - AR ERA
consolidated statement of changes in equity. ZAAEE o A ]} F AR K B B
Details of the changes in the Company’s HEEHN T X :
individual components of equity between the
beginning and the end of the year are set out
below:
The Company
A5H
(Accumulated
losses)/
retained
Share Share Other profit
capital  premium reserves  (RiTER)/ Total
e s E Rttt REER it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR  AR%ETR ARETRT  ARETR
At 1 January 2012 R=T-—%-A-H - - - (614) (614)
Shares issued upon REARETHRE
Reorganisation (W20 ()
(Note 20(c) and (d)) 1 - 356,472 - 356,473
Total comprehensive income ENTENHEE
for the year - - - (681) (681)
At 31 December 2012 and WZE-—F
1 January 2013 TZA=+-Ak
“5$-=f-A-H 1 - 356,472 (1,295) 355,178
Shares issued upon initial REALRRERET
public offering (Note 20(c) Rt (H1i220(c) 19,563 781,287 - - 800,850
Capitalisation issue (Note 20(c) B E1T (H1:220() 58,686 (58,686) - = =
Special dividends approved B RS FRRRIRE
and paid (Note 20(b)) (F2200) - - - (51,555) (51,555)
Total comprehensive income ERZENEES
for the year - - - 56,446 56,446
At 31 December 2013 W-B-=%
+-A=1-H 78,250 722,601 356,472 3,59 1,160,919
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA EBEST)
20 CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 20 BEX - FERRE (B)
(b) Dividends (b) EKE
Before the completion of the Reorganisation, the REETKE  AEER -
Group declared a dividend of RMB27,025,000 ——F=A=t+N\BEEKRE
on 28 March 2012 which represented the AR #27,025,0007T © BIARE
dividend declared by the Group to the equity BErRAEEREZRSIEFE ATIEE
holders of the Group. ARE o
On 20 October 2013, the Company declared a R-E—=%+F=-+8"
special dividend of RMB51,555,000. RN TIRERIEE AR
51,555,0007T °
All dividends declared during the year represent RERNEIRNAERERBE
dividends attributable to previous financial B FEELIRE o
years.
(c) Share capital () E=x
Authorised and issued share capital ETE MDD EITRAAN
2013 2012
—E-=fF —T-F

Number Number

of Shares HK$'000 of Shares HK$'000

BRAHE TER BinEE THT
Authorised ETE
Ordinary shares of BREER.10EBT

HK$0.10 each 5,000,000,000 500,000 1,000,000 100

By an ordinary resolution passed at the
shareholders’ meeting held on 2 December
2013, the Company’s authorised ordinary share
capital was increased to HK$500,000,000 by
the creation of an additional 4,999,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0. 1 each, ranking pari
passu with the existing ordinary shares of the
Company in all respects.

BER-_ZE—=F+-A_-H
RITHRERS L@RAMNZA
REBER S ARAINET LB
IR AR 7N 3B A R HME 3R F AR0.1
7 7T B 3 38 %4,999,000,000
KR(EFBEFTEEARRRIIEAR
TEREZERSMA) BE
500,000,000/ 7T °
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HE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AABRHESR)

20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(c) Share capital (continued)

20 BX - ERKRE (B)
© KA (8

Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid 2T E T L @R
2013 2012
“E-cF 3
Nominal value  Nominal value Nominal value  Nominal value
Number of  of fullypaid of fully paid ~ Numberof  of fullypaid of fully paid
shares shares shares shares shares shares
RO%E MHRRAEE SRRAEE ROZEEE W SRRA HRRIAEE
RMB'000 HK$'000 RMB'000 HK$'000
ARBTR TEn AEBTTR TR
At 1 January n—A—-H 1 - _
Shares issued upon REARETH
Reorganisation (i Bt 9,999 1 1
Shares issued upon initial RERAREER
public offering (ii EHRA0) 250,000,000 25,000 19,563 - - -
Capitalisation issue (i) B R 1) 749,990,000 74,999 58,686 - - -
As at 31 December “+=A=1-H 1,000,000,000 100,000 78,250 10,000 1 1

In connection with the Reorganisation, the
Company allotted and issued 6,899 shares to
Cannopus Investments Limited, a company
controlled by the Controlling Shareholders,
for a consideration of RMB161,319,000 on
29 March 2012.

On 29 March 2012, the Company allotted
and issued 600 shares to Double Grace
International Limited, Assets Builder
Consultants Limited, Wealthy Hero Limited
and Loyal Team Management Limited for
aggregated considerations of RMB14,028,000.
The consideration was received by Century
International Develop Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary, on behalf of the Company.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F£E 3

MEAME  NARRZ
E——F=—A=-_+NBR&
2% N % 176,899F% B 19 T
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20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
Share capital (continued)

(c)

(i)

(continued)

On 29 March 2012, the Company allotted
and issued 2,500 shares, credited as fully
paid, to Ample Wise Holdings and First Kind
International Limited, in consideration for the
100% equity interests of Ample On Investment
Limited and Immense Value Holdings Limited.
Ample On Investment Limited and Immense
Value Holdings Limited indirectly owns 25%
equity interest of Guangzhou Consun.

On 19 November 2012, Century International
Develop Limited acquired 69% equity interest
in Guangzhou Consun for a consideration of
RMB161,319,000. The consideration was set
off pursuant to a set-off agreement dated
24 December 2012, entered into among
Cannopus Investments Limited, Century
International Develop Limited and the
Company. On 19 November 2012, Century
International Develop Limited further acquired
6% equity interest in Guangzhou Consun for
aggregated considerations of RMB14,028,000.
Upon the completion of Reorganisation, the
Company and Century International Develop
Limited indirectly and directly owns 100% and
75% equity interest of Guangzhou Consun
respectively.

20 BX - ERKRE (B)
B (8)

(c)

(i)

(&)

RZTE—Z=ZF=RA=+h
B &NQRQa % KkET
2,500/ A B 51| 1E & & IR
3 FAmple Wise Holdings
KFirst Kind International
Limited © LA # HiAmple
On Investment Limited &
Immense Value Holdings
Limitedf100% %4 ° Ample
On Investment Limited
Immense Value Holdings
Limited@# % H EIMNEE
H25% % HE °

RZE—=—F+—H+
hBE HEBRBEES
R A A 4B = N R E &Y
69%BHE  REARAREK
161,319,0007t © X (B B
BIERHA-_ZT——F+
“A-tHHBEEERZM
B EBR A A - tHA
BERHmRERA AT EARD
CIEIA:OE: N v I
RZZE—=—F+—A+nh
H taEBEEERBERA
AlE—FWEEMNEED
6%E BREAARK
14,028,000 T ° &E 48 & AKX
% ARE KL BEERR
BRERARDAEERE
EHEEMNEE®I00%
N 75% P& HE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE R @



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEEZAXEEER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBEZT)

20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c)

Share capital (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

On 19 December 2013, the shares of the
Company was listed on the Stock Exchange
following the completion of its initial public
offering. 250,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each were issued at a price of HK$4.36
per share under the initial public offering of
the Company. Proceeds of HK$25,000,000
(approximately RMB19,563,000) representing
the par value of these ordinary shares, were
credited to the Company's share capital
and the excess of the proceeds over the
nominal value of the total number of ordinary
shares issued after offsetting share issuance
costs of HK$66,548,000 (approximately
RMB52,075,000), were credited to the share
premium account of the Company.

Pursuant to written resolution of the
Company’s shareholders, the Company
capitalises an amount of HK$74,999,000
(approximately RMB58,686,000) standing to
the credit of the share premium account of
the Company by applying such sum in paying
up in full at par of 749,990,000 shares, each
of which were allotted and issued to the then
shareholder of the Company on 2 December
2013.

Share capital in the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 1 January 2012
represented the share capital of Guangzhou
Consun, which was the holding company
of the Group before the completion of the
Reorganisation.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE3R4%

20 BX - REREE (F)
B (8)

(c)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

RZZE—=F+=A+nh
B ARRMBROHRES
IR B ST K 1R TR B A2
Fr L 0 ° 250,000,000/%
FRERmE. TS LA TR
BTIIREAR AR EIXAR
% £ 17 5 R4.3618 T B
& #& % 17 ° 25,000,000
BB HE (WAR
#19,563,0007T © BD %
LEBROEE) JIFTA
i N/NICT L 7 NRTTI
TH 48 30 Bk A% 19 B 17 A AN
66,548,000/ 7T (X A B
#552,075,0007T) 1% i &
BRTEBRAKZEAED
#2 TyEF AR R 7 8 R (D
RERR o

BEAQNGBRRNEER
FmE ARAIB AR AR
%5 % (B BR F174,999,0007%
7t (#) A R #58,686,000
JC) MERBFTRER « H
e ZERERANZEE
% [£749,990,000/% % 17
BERHEN T —=F+
“AHEBEREITTA
NEIZ R RIARER o
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20 CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(d)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Share premium

The share premium represents the difference
between the par value of the shares of the
Company and proceeds received from the
issuance of the shares of the Company.

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the
Cayman Islands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable to
the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial information of operations with
functional currency other than Renminbi.

Other reserves

The other reserves of the Group represent the
difference between (a) the nominal value of
share capital of Guangzhou Consun; and (b)
the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company in exchange under the Reorganisation
of the Group completed on 24 December 2012.

The other reserves of the Company represent
the difference between (a) the consolidated
net assets of the subsidiaries acquired; and (b)
the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company in exchange under the Reorganisation
of the Group.

X RERKRE ()

(d)
(1)

(1)

(1)

RENEERAR

Bt 5 18

B tn g B Ty AR~ m B A R (B
B EITARRBIBD B AT S R
ZEMERE -

RERESEHES RREEE
71 AR B R A
B HED KT ARBBE -
HEEBEE R D KALE B HR -
RRRVBEBHENEEENRBEE
X5 BIETEHBNE -

VE % 1
EXFEERREUAREIN
SNEY T BE B B B (B M) T A
R1 %5 & ¥t P EE 4 O P B SN EE
ER o

H A

AREENEFEEERE N 5IH
FEZRER : (a)EMERK
AWEE  RO)ARB /R
T-——Ft+-A-t+HEBEZK
AEEEATHRBZMEBEITH
A -

RRTNE A E RIS T5IH
EZHERERE - (a)PT KBNS
RAINEEREE  RbO)AR
AIRETASEEMA NHRB
MmEITRRDEE °
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20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(d)
(iv)

(e)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)
PRC statutory reserves

Pursuant to the articles of association of the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries now comprising the
Group, appropriations to the general reserve
fund were made at a certain percentage of
profit after taxation determined in accordance
with the accounting rules and regulations of the
PRC, until the general reserve fund was equal
to 50% of the entity’s registered capital. The
percentage for this appropriation was decided
by the directors of the respective subsidiaries.
This reserve fund can be utilised in setting off
accumulated losses or increasing capital of the
subsidiaries and is non-distributable other than
in liquidation.

As at 1 January 2012, the surplus reserve
balances of Guangzhou Consun and Inner
Mongolia Consun had reached 50% of their
registered capital respectively, and no further
appropriation was made as of 31 December
2012 and 2013. Other PRC subsidiaries of the
Group had made losses during the 2013 or had
accumulated losses, no appropriation was made
accordingly.

Distributability of reserves

The aggregate amount of distributable reserves
of the Company as at 31 December 2013 was
RMB1,082,669,000 (2012: RMB355,177,000).

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE3R4%

20 BAX - RERKRE (F)

(d)
(iv)

(e)

RENTERAR (8)
B2 E i e

R AN 5= [ 3R B TS 5 B
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20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(f)

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the
level of risk and by securing access to finance
at a reasonable cost.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the
basis of an adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio.
For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as
total debt (which includes interest-bearing loans
and borrowings) less cash and cash equivalents.
Adjusted capital comprises all components of
equity. The Group did not have adjusted net
debt during the year.

During the year, the Group’s strategy was
to maintain the debt-to-equity ratio at a
level considered reasonable by the Group’s
management from time to time with reference
to the prevailing market conditions. In order
to maintain or adjust the ratio, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to equity
shareholders, issue new shares or raise new

debt financing.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
are subject to externally imposed capital
requirements.

20 BAX - RERKRE (F)

(f)

EXRER
AEEBEEANTEZANZ
HEESELENRS - M
FEEMBBIZRBKTERE
mERBEERE - UERBENLE
BRARSHE  BERRRK
RO - WAEMFEIEE
ERMEAE o

AEBUKLHARFEREEER
miiéﬁﬁ$ 8% o phibm

AR FEBII AT RE
%%C@%?ETM f& 5%)
IR NN FMEIER - £
BENBIERE =M FTA BKEE
Do AEBRERLELEAE
SRETE o

RER  AEBEHREEE T
%ﬁﬁk%%+ﬁ%#$%§
B E T2 E AT MR
REENKF - BT RN

B R REB T REARE RN
HEFEANKRESRE  #17
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21

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the
normal course of the Group’s business. The Group's
exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group
to manage these risks are described below.

(a)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable
to trade and other receivables. Management
has a credit policy in place and the exposures to
these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing
basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables,
individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain
amount. These evaluations focus on the
customer’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the
customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.
Trade receivables are due within 180 days
from the date of billing. Debtors with balances
that are more than 12 months past due are
requested to settle all outstanding balances
before any further credit is granted. Normally,
the Group does not obtain collateral from
customers.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE3R4%
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21 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer rather than the industry or country
in which the customers operate and therefore
significant concentrations of credit risk primarily
arise when the Group has significant exposure
to individual customers. As at 31 December
2012 and 2013, 26% and 39% of the total
trade receivables were due from the Group'’s
largest customer and 48% and 44% of the total
trade receivables were due from the five largest
customers respectively.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of
the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
trade and other receivables are set out in Note
15.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s approach in managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible, that the Group
maintains sufficient reserves of liquid funds to
meet its liabilities when they fall due, under
both normal and stressed conditions.

21

MEREERERQ

(a)

(b)
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rEEEHNEERBEIES
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21  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 21 BIREREERAAE (B
(continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) HRBESER (&)
The following are the contractual maturities of TYXRAEBcRmEaE (T8
financial liabilities (exclude receipts in advance), HEfEWRIE) e L E HiI5
which are based on contractual undiscounted W T ERENRITIERS
cash flows (including interest payments mE (BEERAS NN XRTE
computed at contracted rates) and the earliest R BT R AN E EEESK
date the Group can be required to repay: ERHxFEAE:

At 31 December 2012
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

R-E——%+-A=+—H

BRARFTHRR &R
More than
Within 1 1 year but
year or on less than
demand 5 years Carrying
—FA Bl —F Total amount
RER  BIREF st EEED

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETE  ARBTRT ARETT ARET:R

Trade and other payables B 5 REMENFE 244,129 - 244,129 244,129

At 31 December 2013
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

R=-=f+=A=+-8

BHURTRR SR
More than
Within 1 1 year but
year or on less than
demand 5 years Carrying
—FRG BB Total amount
REX (EIRIEF Mgt REE

RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARBMTR ARBTR AR®TR

Trade and other payables EBZREMENTIE 134,958 - 134,958 134,958
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(Expressed in Renminbi)
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21 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 21

(continued)
(c) Fair values

The carrying amounts of all financial assets and

(d)

liabilities carried at amortised cost approximate
their respective fair values as at 31 December
2012 and 2013 due to the short maturities of
these instruments.

Estimation of fair values

The following summarises the major methods
and assumptions used in estimating the fair
values of financial instruments.

(i)

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less
impairment of doubtful debts. Fair value
is calculated based on the present value
of future principal and interest cash
flows, discounted at the market rate
of interest at the end of the reporting
period.

allowance for

Where discounted cash flow techniques
are used, estimated future cash flows are
based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate is a market related
rate for a similar instrument at the end
of the reporting period.

Bt 25

(c)

(d)

EERARE (B)

38

i

ig

[ B
o 3

ETHEHAER  »
—FERZE—=F+=
A=+—8 ' ZE&HEM AR
WEEeREERBENER
BEREZBNAAEBEES °

D AENMEE
AT T AR EFERIA
MAREMNEETNERKRR -

() EBZRAEMEWTE
B 5 RUYIARR D
REWER - HRREH
P 2R B Rk 1L 93¢ 45 5
fR e AAERBEHR
BT 35 A R R RN
EABHERENRE
BREHE -

ERBMTAREAE
o AFRFARRBAERE
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RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN R ESIT)
22 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 22 EBEREIE
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December R-_ZE—=F+_"_A=+—HEHZFE
2013 not provided for in the consolidated financial ISR ARABEN RETE AN AE
statements were as follows: (N
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T AREFIT
Contracted for BET4 23,387
23 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 23 HAREE

As at 31 December 2012, Guangzhou Consun issued
a financial guarantee to Central Success Developments
Limited, a related party, in connection with a banking
facility granted by a bank, which was secured by
pledged deposits and bills receivable of Guangzhou
Consun of RMB76,470,000 and RMB63,351,000 (Note
15) respectively.

As at 31 December 2012, the directors do not
consider it probable that a claim will be made against
Guangzhou Consun under the guarantee. The
maximum liability of Guangzhou Consun under the
guarantee issued is the facility drawn down by Central
Success Developments Limited of RMB118,000,000.
The financial guarantee was released by the bank in
March 2013.
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RE R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UABEEST)

24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24 ERXBELIRS
During the year, the directors are of the view that REFERN BEERAEANEENEEL B
related parties of the Group include the following ELLTAT] :
companies:
Name of related party Relationship with the Group
BESER izbiSE 0] R
Cannopus Investments Limited An entity controlled by a director
EREHIREER AR H—REFEHNER
Central Success Developments Limited An entity controlled by a director
PRERABR A A H—REFEHNER
Faithful Gain Investments Limited (“Faithful Gain”)  An entity controlled by a director
BERBEAERRAR ([E4£]) H—ZEFEHNER
Guangzhou Qian’an Investment Co., Ltd. (“Qian’an”)  An entity controlled by a director
BMNE 2R ERR AR ([F2R]) H—2EFEHNER
First Kind International Limited (“First Kind") An entity significant influenced by a director

H—R2EFTEREARFENTR

Hony Capital Fund Ill, L,P (“Hony Capital”) An entity significant influenced by a director
H—RESEMREATENER

Guangzhou Kangsheng Investment An entity controlled by
Consultancy Co, Ltd. (“Kangsheng”) key management personnel
BMEBREFABR AR (TEE]) HIZERABEHNER
Guangzhou Kangli Investment An entity controlled by
Consultancy Co, Ltd. (“Kangli”) key management personnel
BMNEBREFABR LR ([EE]) HEREEASZEGINER
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24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24 EABEAIXS (&)
(continued)

Name of related party Relationship with the Group

BESEH izbiSSE 0] R

Guangzhou Kangji Investment An entity controlled by
Consultancy Co, Ltd. (“Kangji”) key management personnel

BMEEREFABR LA ([FEE]) HEZERABSZEHNER

Assets Builder Consultants Limited An entity controlled by a director
(“Assets Builder”) H—REFEHNES

Double Grace International Limited An entity controlled by a director
(“Double Grace”) H—E2EFEHNER

Wealthy Hero Limited (“Wealthy Hero") An entity controlled by

key management personnel

HEREREASZEFIHNER
Loyal Team Management Limited (“Loyal Team”) An entity controlled by

key management personnel

HEZEEEABEHNER
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24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24 Eﬁ%ﬁﬁfifi% (?‘%)

(continued)

(a) Key management personnel remuneration (a) FTEEEAENME
Remuneration for key management personnel AEFFTEEEBEAENNE
of the Group, including amounts paid to the BEMARAESENHFHIE
Company’s directors as disclosed in Note 6 (PHTFEeH ') U R MAE T &
and certain of the highest paid employees as SHEES X NBRIE (Rt
disclosed in Note 7, is as follows: THEE) YT

2013 2012

—Zz—= —E——4F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARTRT AREBTT

Salaries and other benefits e kEMmEA 4,822

Retirement scheme of defined AEHRFEENRETE

contribution 62

4,884

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” S ATEIRA] A (R
(see Note 4(a)). 4(a)) °

(b) Financial guarantees (b) BIFHER

As at 31 December 2012, a financial guarantee
amounted to RMB118 million was issued
by Guangzhou Consun to Central Success
Developments Limited in connection with a
banking facility granted by a bank. The financial
guarantee was released by the bank in March
2013.

RZE—ZF+A=+—
B BMNEERBITELHAR
TREZEDARBIISET
W BERTHRRKEREBRA
Al BEERER=-ZE—Z=F
= AHIRITHEERR ©
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(Expressed in Renminbi)
(AN BEBSIT)

24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24 BABESIRS (&)
(continued)

(c) Balances with other related parties () HEmESNES

As at the end of the reporting period, the RIBEHIH - AEEEEES
Group had the following balances with related BT 484 -
parties:

The Group

rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —_=——
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TFRT ARETT

Dividends payable FERTRR B

— Cannopus Investments — RNBHTIRE
Limited BIRA 7] 94,691
— Hony Capital — Hony Capital 26,323
— Faithful Gain — 4 6,756
- Kangsheng — BB 1,409
- Kangli —RE 663
- Kangji — BRE 510
130,352

Other payables H fth FE AT FRIE

— Cannopus Investments — MIEHRE
Limited BIRAA 1,333
— First Kind — First Kind 1,135
— Assets Builder — Assets Builder 24
— Wealthy Hero — Wealthy Hero 37
— Double Grace — Double Grace 88
- Loyal Team — Loyal Team 24
— Qian‘an* — E R 9,913
- Kangsheng* — B 2,226
- Kangli* — BB 1,063
- Kangji* — RE* 826
16,669
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24

25

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(c)

(d)

Balances with other related parties
(continued)
@ In connection with the Reorganisation,

the Group acquired 6% equity interest in
Guangzhou Consun from Qian‘an, Kangsheng,
Kangli and Kangji for considerations
of RMB14,028,000 in aggregate. The
considerations were settled in March 2013.

The amounts due to related parties are
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms
of repayment.

Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
connected transactions

None of the above related party transactions
falls
transaction or continuing connected transaction
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

under the definition of connected

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical
accounting judgements in applying the Group's
accounting policies are described below.

(a)

Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives, after taking into account the estimated
residual value.

The Group reviews annually the useful life
of an asset and its residual value, if any. The
depreciation expense for future years is adjusted
if there are significant changes from previous
estimation.

24

25

EXRELSXRS (&)

(c)

(d)

HREEL AR ()

- MEAmME  AEER®
K BB BRERRE
HEUEEEMNEE 896% 8%
B - REGEABARK
14,028,000t © KB E R
e -

FEfS BEE 7T USRI
% B N EE EERE
REXSRERz EmARA
ANEBAERRZHAER LT

HAIF A ERNEES
SHBEBERS -

St a2 Al

FERZARE S BORE S KA R
TEERZLRBEEST A EER
R o

(a)

e

ME - BEARBHOEEEHR
fAEHRER - EEF A ERF
HINREARORAHRITE o

AEEEERE AEN T
FHREBE(NE) - 2
RMFE R EARE - &
R T B B TR
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25 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)

(b) Impairments

(i)

(i)

In considering the impairment losses
that may be required for certain
property, plant and equipment and lease
prepayments, recoverable amount of
these assets needs to be determined.
The recoverable amount is the greater of
the net selling price and the value in use.
It is difficult to precisely estimate selling
price because quoted market prices for
these assets may not be readily available.
In determining the value in use, expected
cash flows generated by the asset are
discounted to their present value, which
requires significant judgment relating
to items such as level of turnover and
amount of operating costs. The Group
uses all readily available information in
determining an amount that is reasonable
approximation of recoverable amount,
including estimates based on reasonable
and supportable assumptions and
projections of items such as turnover
and operating costs.

Impairment losses for investment in equity
securities and doubtful debts are assessed
and provided based on the directors’
regular review of aging analysis and
evaluation of collectability. A considerable
level of judgment is exercised by the
directors when assessing the credit
worthiness and past collection history of
each individual customer.

An increase or decrease in the above
impairment losses would affect the net
profit or loss in future years.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE R4
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26

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements,
the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments,
new standards and interpretations which are not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2013
and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. There include the following which may be
relevant to the Group.

26

BE-ZFE—=%+=ZA=1+-—
HIEFEFESEMENREN
IEET » TERRREBNWEE
-2
BETIBANBEBRREEH S8
MASEEGREBEE—Z—=6+=
A=+—BIEEMRERARAR
IS MAR TR ZIRIEE] - #ER|
RRE - ZZ6i] £ARREBRE
AR EE A M T5IRIE -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RUTN B A&
RS BEEN

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

B BHREER

| 105RIEET AN

1 January 2014

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27,
Investment entities

Amendments to HKAS 32,
Financial instruments:
Presentation — Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities

Amendments to HKAS 36,
Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets

HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies

BREMBHRELERF125
ERARRFBEHERE275
ERIR  REERE

BEGTERFI2HREFTA -
M TA: 25— BiHTH
BEERCHEE

HFEGERIFEIGRIERTA -
FeHEEKE TR KE

25 (ARG BREREZES)
F21% - #E
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26 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 26
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

E=®-=H£+=f=+-—
A1k 4 5 B 5B 1 1814 o £ %

MIEE] - ERIRZENEE
FE (8)

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RUT BE=UE

FBRNE IR ER

Annual Improvements to BB EHREEN —FE—FFE 1 July 2014

HKFRSs 2010-2011 Cycle —E AR FERE —ET-HELHA—H

Annual Improvements to BB BHMEER —FE——FF 1 July 2014

HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle ZE——FAR FEUE —E-MFEEA—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2009) & & B f& iR 4B 95% 1 January 2015

2T A (ZTTIF) —ZE-h&¥—HA—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2010) &8 853k &S %R 59557 - 1 January 2015

ST A (ZE—FF) —2—hF%—H—AH

Amendments to HKFRS 9, %Efﬁﬂﬁ%i&%iiﬁ—,ﬁﬂ%%ﬁ{ﬂéﬁ 28 7 1 January 2015

Financial instruments and HKFRS 7, SR T AR BB GRS EE —ET—hF—H—H

Financial instruments: Disclosures — FITIERI A 2@ TA -

Mandatory effective date and WFE — B EXARRBERE

transition disclosures
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED EE#XEBAER AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IIV;\

R T2 et

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBZT)

26

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of these amendments, is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to
have a significant impact of the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and
Audit”, of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) come into operation from the Company’s
first financial year commencing after 3 March 2014
(i.e. the Company’s financial year which will begin on
1 January 2015) in accordance with section 358 of
that Ordinance. The Group is in the process of making
an assessment of the expected impact of the changes
in the Companies Ordinance on the consolidated
financial statements in the period of initial application
of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the impact is
unlikely to be significant and will primarily only affect
the presentation and disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements.

26

EE-=ZF+ZA=1t-—
BLEFECEMGERRER
RUIER] ~ MERRRENERE

T8 (')

AEBIEENEZFETRIIAER
HRBHELNTE - 25 EEm A

RNZEET TR e g W AEEDN
REFERMBERRNBRERTE -
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622F) F3581K - B B2 Al K
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Four-Year Financial Summary

RO FR B E

The Company was incorporated on 13 December 2010 and
became the holding company of the subsidiaries through a
reorganization in preparation of the listing of the Company’s
shares on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited on 24 December 2012. The consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the years ended 31
December 2010 to 2012 have been prepared as if the Group
had been in existence throughout the years presented, or
since the respective dates of incorporation or establishment

of the group companies.

Turnover
Gross Profit
Profit before taxation
Income tax
Profit for the year
Basic and diluted earnings
per share (expressed
in RMB Yuan per share)

Assets and liabilities
Non-current assets
Current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share Capital
Reserves

Total equity

E 3

EH

758 B )

FigHt

F Wi 7

FRERKL
BEER
(AERX
AR
SI7R)

BENBE
FRBEE
MENEE
iE RSN
FRBEIE

BEFE

BAR N fE R
LN
s

e

Mt

2013
RMB’000

ARBT T

571,765
452,234
210,462

57,580
152,882

264,256
1,192,689
150,115
49,466
1,257,364

78,250
1,179,114
1,257,364

The summary above does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 EE 4%

AAREMERIR—_E—FTE+=-_A+=
B YR ZE——F+-_A=-+MHA®EE
BEARBEHNBRAIMIER AR - LNERE
AARRPDEBLZTER LT - NEEE
E_EEFE_FT——F+-_A=+—

BIERFEN

=
RA

B TS ER R RO MR B B A0 AR

SERMENFEXBEEERRZ BN

AAZS RS A B — B 74 ©

2012 2011 2010
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARBETE AREBTT ARBTRT
457,801 389,305 303,713
346,689 293,798 239,985
179,062 145,407 103,329
42,856 38,106 24,071
136,206 107,301 79,258
0.18 = =
200,949 181,070 160,516
445,058 315,951 271,697
260,347 235,299 174,401
30,482 15,702 10,129
355,178 246,020 247,683
1 80,770 80,770
355,177 165,250 166,913
355,178 246,020 247,683
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